
'Kelliher. Joseph' To: "Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq <Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
.doe.gov> "KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov%inlemet' <KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov>.

'JHowardJ@ceq.eop.gov%internet- <JHowardJ@ceq.eop.gov-.
04/29/0105:07 PM 'Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'

<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>
cc:

Subject: NSR

----- Original Message-----
From: Schmidt.Lori eepamail.epa.govtinternet
[mailto:Schmidt.Lorieeepamail. epa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 12:08 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Stevenson, Beverley
Subject: NEPD Recommendations

Joe

I believe that Tom and Rob will want to talk to you about this again -- I
think we are trying to set up something for Wednesday or Thursday.

I didn't catch Jean's last name, so could you please forward this to her?

Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

ISee attached file: nsr rec 4-24.wpd)

ats065v.dat
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'Kelliher, Joseph' To: "Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq <Karen_Y _Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
.doe.gov> "kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet' <kmurphy@osec.doc.gov>,

"Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet'
04/26/01 08:16 AM <Robert_C._McNallypopd.eop.gov>.

'jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%inteenet' <jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov>
cc:

Subject: renewables/alternative fuels

aS5jbw.dat
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CharlesM._Smith@o To: Juleanna-R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov, Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov,
vp.eop.gov Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov, Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov.
^ WB A-,/*,-,,„.,„ 0: Sue.Ellen_WooldridgeolOS.DOI.gov. Tom_Fulton@OS.DOlgov.
.02/27/01 01:43 PM Keith.Collins@USDAgov, Joseph.GlauberUSDA.gov,

Gallogiysj@State.gov, McManusmt@State.gov,
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov. Patricia.Stahschmidt@FEMA.gov,
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov, Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov.
Beale.John@EPA.gov. MPeacock@omb.eop.gov.
MarkA._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov,
Robert_C _McNally@opd.eop.gov,
Willia m_Bettenberg@IOS.DOI.GOV. Tom_Fulton@lOS.DOI.GOV,
Margot.Anderson@HQ.OOE.GOV, mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov,
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov

cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov.
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eopgov,
Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov,
Roberi_C _McNally@opd.eop.gov. John_Fenzel@oa.eop.gov.
Kjersten_Drager@ovp.eop.gov

Subject: DOE Comments on

Attached are DOE's comments on draft chapters. The comments were on drafts
as of Friday, so they may be OBE'd in some cases.

I mm
DOE comments chapter 9. DOE comments chapter 10. DOE comments chapter 5.

DOE comments chapter 4.
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<Paul.Cartierhq.do To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov> 'Mansueti. Lawrence'
S jk e.gov> <Lawrence.Mansueti@hq.doe.gov>,
04/06/01 "williarnmbettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet /

04/06/01 10:45 PM <william_bettenberg!ios.doi.go>,
Please respond to 'charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%intemet
Paul.Carner <charles.m.heususace.army.mil>.

"michael.r.walsh@wrcOl .usace.army.mil%internet'
<michael.r.walsh@wrc01.usace.army.mil>,
'darrell.g.noltonwrc.O .usace.army.mil%internet'
cdarrell.g.nolton@wrcO .usace.army.mil>,
"mjanopaul@fs.fed.us%internet' <njanopaul@fs.ed.us>

cc: 'andrew_d._lundquist@ovp.eop.govintermet'
<andrew_d. undquist@ovp.eop.gov>,
-karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gov%interner
<karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Hydro ·Energy Task Force

Kevin,

Paul

----- Original Message-----
From: KMurphyedoc.govinternet

(mailto:KMurphyedoc.gov)
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 6:14 PM
To: Carrier, Paul; Mansueti, Lawrence;

william bettenbergeios.doi.govtinternet;
charles .m.hesseusace.army.milinternet;
michael.r.walsh@wrc0 .usace.army.milinternet;
darrell.g.nolton~wrcOl.usace.army.rmilinternet; mjanopaulefs.fed.ustinternet

Cc: andrew d. lundquisteovp.eop.govtinternet;
karen_y. knutsonovp.eop.govinternet

SuDject: Hydro - Energy Task Force

<< File: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd >>
Hydro licensing recommendations from our working

group
meeting...

----- Forwarded by Kevin Murphy/HCHB/Osnet on
04/06/01 06:13
PM

Dan Cohen
To:

Kevin
Hurphy/HCHB/Osneteosnet, Jane.S.Hannukselaenoaa.gov

04/06/01 cc:
Peter

Robbins/HCHB/Osneteosnet, Craig.R.O'Connorenoaa.gov
05:38 PM Subject:

Hydro
- Energy Task

Force

35AS0573

13000
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sen~t Pease Attached is a revised version of the document Janeyesterday. Please

provide comments ASAP.

Thanks,
Dan

(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)

Daniel Cohen
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
14th and Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 5876Washington, D.C. 20230
202-482-4144 - Phone
202-482-0512 - FAX
DCOHENIeDOC.GOV

(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)
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<Lawrence-Mansueti To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>
ee.doe.gov> cc:

04/10/01 01Subject: Re: DOE's Comments on NEP Hydro Energy Task Force draft DOC04/10/01 01:01 PM r
Please respond to
Lawrence.Mansueti

The message you have just received is too large to be displayed
in the normal application. You should look at it using another
application (like a text editor or word processor). The attached
file MAIL.TXT contains the message.

Thank you.

- MAIL.TXT

- attachl

- hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd

35AS0575
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-6045590.txt

Will shortly look at your more recent draft.

KMurphy@doc.gov on 04/09/2001 04:30:14 PM

To: Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOEEDOE

cc:

Subject: Re: DOE's Comments on NEP Hydro - Energy Task Force
draft DOC recom

35AS0575

Page 1

13003

DOE016-3367



-6045590.txt

<Lawrence.Mansuetiee
e.doe.gov> To:

<KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>
cc:

<DCOHENl@osec.doc.gov>, <Jane.S.Hannuksela@noaa.gov>,
04/09/01 04:19 PM

<Craig.R.O'Connorenoaa.gov>, <Paul.Carrier%HQMAILHQDOE@ee.doe.gov
>,

Please respond to
<william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov>, <charles.m.hesseusace.army.mil>,

Lawrence.Mansueti
<michael.r.walsh@wrcl0.usace.army.mil>,

<darrell.g.nolton@wrcOl.usace.army.mil>, <mjanopaul@fs.fed.us>,
<andrewd.

lundquisteovp.eop.gov>, <karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
<Robert.Dixon@ee.d

oe.gov>,
<William.Parks@ee.doe.gov>,

<Don.Richardson@ee.doe.gov>,

<Margot.Anderson%HQMAIL%HQDOE@ee.doe.gov>, <Michael.York@ee.doe.go
v>

Subject: DOE's
Comments

on NEP Hydro - Energy Task Force draft
DOC recom

35AS0575
Page 2
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-6045590.txt

Kevin --

Here are DOE's comments on the draft recommendations coming out of

last
Wednesday's hydro licensing working group meeting:

35AS0575
Page 3
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-6045590.txt
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-6045590.txt

Thanks for the chance to comment.

Larry Mansueti, DOE
Paul Carrier, DOE

----- Original Message-----

From: KMurphyedoc.gov%internet [mailto:KMurphy@doc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 6:14 PM
To: Carrier, Paul; Mansueti, Lawrence;

william bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%internet;
michael.r.walsh@wrc0l.usace.army.mil%internet;
darrell.g.nolton@wrc01.usace.army.mil%internet;
mjanopaul@fs.fed.ustinternet

Cc: andrew d. lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
kareny._knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Hydro - Energy Task Force'

Hydro licensing recommendations from our working group meeting...

-Forwarded by Kevin Murphy/HCHB/Osnet on 04/06/01 06:13 PM --

Dan Cohen

To: Kevin
Murphy/HCHB/Osneteosnet, Jane.S.Hannukselaenoaa.gov

04/06/01 cc: Peter
Robbins/HCHB/Osnet@osnet, Craig.R-O

Page 5 35AS0575
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-6045590.txt

(See attached file: attachl)

(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)

(See attached file: attachl)

(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)
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Charles_M._Smith@o To: JuleannaR. Gloverovp.eop.gov, Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov,
vp.eop.gov Kmurphy@osec.doc.gOY, Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov,

i2/27jMHI1:4P Sue Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov, Tom_Fulton@OS.DOI.gov
Ja r 02/27/01 01:43 PM Keith.CollinsUSDAgov, Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov.

Galloglysj@Stategov. McManusmt@State.gov.
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov. Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov.
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov. SymonsJeremy@EPA.gov,
Beale.John@EPA.go, MPeacock@omb.eop.gov.
Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov.
Rober_C._McNallyopd.eop.gov.
William_BettenbergelOS.DOI.GOV. Tom_Fulton@lOS.DOI.GOV,
Margot.Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV, mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov,
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov

--- - cc: Andrew_ ._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov.
\ -- Karen Y._Knutson@oYp.eop.gov,

Gz) ~ CharlesD._McGrath_Jrovp.eop.gov.
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov, JohnFenzel@oa.eop.gov,

\ "- Kjersten_Drager@ovp.eop.gov
Subject: DOE Comments on

Attached are DOE's comments on draft chapters. The comments were on drafts
as of Friday. so they may be OBE'd in some cases.

DOE comments chapctr 9. DOE comments chapter 10. DOE comments chapter 5.

DOE comments chapter 4.

3 5AS0 5 8 8
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<Paul.Carrier@hq.do To: <KMurphy!osec.doc.gov>
e.gov> cc: 'Mansueti. Lawrence' <Lawrence.Mansueti@hq.doe.gov>.

'Anderson, Margor <MargotAnderson@hq.doe.gov>
03/31/01 06.-0 PM Subject: RE: Hydropower Licensing & CZMA meetings
Please respond to
Paul.Carrier

Kevin,

For hydropower licensing, DOE will be represented by Larry Mansueti and
myself, Paul Carrier.

Paul Carrier
202-586-5659

---- Original Message----
From: KMurphyedoc.govinternet

[mailto:KMurphyedoc.govl
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 6:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Carrier, Paul;

william_bettenbergeios.doi.govtinternet; tom fultoneios.doi.govtinternet;
keith.collinseusda.govinternet; joseph.glaubereusda.govtinternet; /
symons.jeremyeepa.govtinternet; charles.m.hesseusace.army.nmilinternet /

Cc: andrewd. lundquisteovp.eop.gov%internet; --
_kareny. knutsoneovp.eop.govinternet -d

Subject: Hydropower Licensing & CZMA
meetings "_

As we discussed at Thrusday's meeting, Commerce will
host
working meetings

on hydropower licensing and CZMA for the energy
group. For
those who are

interested in attending, we'll have the hydropower
licensing
meeting at

3:00 p.m. on Wednesday April 4, followed by the CZMA
discussion at 4:00.

The meetings will be here in the Secretary's
conference room
on the 5th

floor at Commerce. Please let me know which folks
from your
agency will be

attending. Thanks...

3 5 ASC 87
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^2

<MargotAnderson@h To: "Wheeler, Evelyn' <WheelerE@state.gov>
q.doe.gov> cc: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>. "McManus. Matthew T

<McManusMT@state.gov-. 'Gallogty, Stephen J'
03/21/01 05:58 PM <GalloglySJ@state.gov,. 'Kelliher, Joseph'
Please respond to <Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov>, 'Hudome, Randa' .
MargotAnderson <Randa.Hudome@hq.doe.gov>. "Andrew Lundquist, OVP --

<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>. "Karen Knutson at OVP"--
<Karen_Y._Knutson@op.eop.gov>, Charlie Smith. OVP'
<charles_m._smith@ovp.eop.go>, John Fenzel, OVP'
<John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov>, Kjersten Drager, OVP'
<Kjersten_S-Drager@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: NEPD Deadline

Evelyn,

Here are some comments on a previous version of chapter 10. They might still
be useful.

Margot

----- Original Message----
From: Wheeler, Evelyn [mailto:WheelerEestate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 5:02 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; knderson, Margot; Hudome, Randa; 'Andrew
Lundquist, OVP'; 'Karen Knutson at OVP'; 'Charlie Smith. OVP'; 'John
Penzel. OVP'; Kjersten Drager. OVP'; 'Kevin Murphy. DOC'
Cc: McManus. Matthew T; Gallogly, Stephen J
Subject: NEPD Deadline

We made a mistake in telling you in our prior e-mail that the Friday meeting
is at 1:00 in the afternoon. It's at 10:00 in the a.m. So, the earlier you
can get us your cocments, the better. Thank you for all your help!

Evelyn Wheeler
EB/ESC/IEC/EPC - Poom 3535
Phone: (202) 647-4557
Fax: (202) 647-4037
This message is unclassified under precepts of EO 12958.

-DOE_C1-1.DOC

35750586
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'Kelliher, Joseph' To: "KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet'
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq <Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
.doe.gov> "KMurphy@Osec.doc.govinternet' <KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov>,

'JHowardJ@ceq.eop.gov%interner <JHowardJ@ceq.eop.gov>.
< 04/29/0105:07 PM "Andrew_D._Lundquisteovp.eop.govinternetr

<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>
cc:

Subject: NSR

----- Original Hessage----
From: Schmidt.Lorieeepamail.epa.govlinternet
(mailto:Schmidt.Lorieeepamail.epa.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 12:08 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Stevenson, Beverley
Subject: NEPD Recommendations

Joe

I believe that Tom and Rob will want to talk to you about this again --
think we are trying to set up something for Wednesday or Thursday.

I didn't catch Jean's last name, so could you please forward this to her?

Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

(See attached file: nsr rec 4-24.wpd)

atrfpr3t.da
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\

<cLawrence.Mansueti To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>
@hq.doe.gov> cc:

hdelll cc: '/S=Jane.S.Hannuksela@noaa.gov@DOE/=HQ-NOTES/P=USDOE
04/10/01 05:43 PM /A=ATTMAIL/C=USr
Please respond to </S=Jane.S.Hannuksela#064#noaa.gov#064#DOE/D=HQ-NOTES/
Lawrence.Mansueti P=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>.

'/S=DCOHEN 1DOC.GOV@OOE/O=HQ.NOTES/P=USDOE/A=ATT
MAI/C=USr
</S=DCOHEN 1#064#DOC.GOV#O64#DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USD
OE/A=ATTMAILC=USU/©hq.doegov>,
'/S=Craig.R.O'Connor@noaa.gov@DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USDOE/
A=ATTMAIL/C=USr
</S=Craig.R.O'Connort064<noaa.gov#064#DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P
=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>.
'william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov@DOE%HQ-NOTES
<william#u#bettenberg0O64#ios.doi.gov#064#DOE%HQ.NOTES@
hq.doe.gov>.
'/S=charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil@DOEJO=+HQ-NOTES/P=USD
OE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/
</S=charles.m.hess#O64#usace.army.mil#O64#DOE/O=HQ-NOTE
S/P=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: Re: Dratt Hydro Licensing Recs

Kevin --

Larry Mansueti, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
Paul Carrier, Office of Policy
U.S. DOE

<KMurphysdoc.gov> on 04/09/2001 06:18:58 PM
To: karen_y. _knutsoneovp. eop. govinterneteHQMAIL,
andrewd. _ undquisteovp. eop. govvinternetCHQMAIL
cc: Paul Carrier0HQMAIL, Lawrence Mansueti/EE/D0EeDOE6HQMAIL,
will iambettenbergeios. doi -govointerneteHQMAIL.
michael. r. walshwrc0l. ucace. army. milainternet.OQMAIL,

35AS0577
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charles. m. hessehq02. usace.army. milainternetgHQMAIL.

darrell. g.noltonewrcOl usace .army.miliinternet6HQMAIL,
mjanopaulefs .fed.usointermetHQOMAIL, keith.collins6usda.goveinterneteHQMAIL,
Jane. S. HannukselaOnoaa. govinterneteHQMAIL,
Craig.R. 0 'Connornoaa govainternetiHQMAIL, dcohenlidoc.govointernetOHQMAIL

Subject: Draft Hydro Licensing Recs

Latest draft of hydro recs. Thanks to everyone for their comments.
Please review.

(See attached file: Hydro Draft Recs.wpd)

(See attached file: Hydro Draft Recs.wpd)

-Hydro Draft Recs.wpd
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'Kelliher, Joseph' To: "Kjersten S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet"
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq <KierstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov>, 'Anderson. Margot'
.doegov> <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>.

"Juteanna R. Gloverovp.eop.gov%internet
04/17/01 07:04 PM <JuleannaR._Glover@ovp.eop.gov>.

"Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet" <Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov>,
"Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet' <Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov>.
"Sue_EllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%internet'
<SueEllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov>,
'Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet"
<Joel_D _Kaplan@who.eop.gov>,
"Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet" <Keith.Collins@USDAgov>,
"Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemetr
<Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov>, 'Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet'
<Galloglysj@Stategov>, 'McManusmt@State.gov%internet'
<McManusmt@State.gov>.
"Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govinternet-
<Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov>.
"Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet
cPatrlcla.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov>,
'Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%internet' <Brenner.Rob@EPAgov>.
'Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet"
<Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov>. "Beale.John@EPA.govrinternet'
<Beale.John@EPA.gov>, "MPeacock@omb.eop.govintemet
<MPeacock@omb.eop.gov>.
"Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%interet'
<MarkA._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov>.
:Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet'
<Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov>,
"Jhowardl@ceq.eop.gov%intemet- <Jhowardjeceq eop.gov>.
~Williambettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%internet
<Williambettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov>,
"Tomtulton@IOS.DOI.gov%interet" <TomJulton@lOS.DOl.gov>.
~Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet"

<Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov>.
-Mleblanc@ceq.eop.govinternet' <Mlebhtncrceq.eop.gov>.
"Bruce. Baughman@FEMA.govinternet
<Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov>,
"Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet'
<Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil>,
"akeeler@cea.eop.gov internet' <akeeler@cea.eop.gov>,
'commcoll@aol.com%internet- <commcoll@aol.com>,
"Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet'
<Karen_E._Keller@omb.eopgov>,
"Carol_J._Thompson@who.eopgov%internet'
<Carol_J .Thompson@who.eop.gov>.
'Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%internet'
<Sandra_L._Vsa@omb.eop.gov>.
"Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet-
<Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov>.
"Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet'
<Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov>,
RonaldL _Silberman@omb.eop.gov%internet'

<RonaldL._Silberman@omb.eop.gov>,
"Lor-_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet'
<Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov>, 'WheelerE@State.gov%internetr
<WheelerE@State.gov>. 'Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.gov%internet-
<Karen_L _Zent@who.eop.gov>. "WheelerE@State.gov%internet'
<WheelerE@State.gov>, "Mark J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet"

35AS0578

13088

DOE016-3452



<Mark_J _Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov>.
James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

<James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov>.
'Alicei_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet'
<Alice_H._Willia mscea.eop.gov>.
'Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovpp.eop.gvinternet'
<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>.
'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet'
<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gOy>.
"Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govinternet
<Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov>.
'Charles_D._McGrath_Jrovp.eop.gov%internet'
<RFC-822:Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.eov>.
*Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.govinternet'
<Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov>.
"CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
cCesarConda@ovp.eop.gov>,
"JenniterH._May(ield@ovp.eop.gov%intemetl
<JennilerH. Mayfield@op.eop.gov>.
'MaryJ._Matalin@ovp.eop.govintemet'
<Mary_J ._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov>,
"Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet
<Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.goY>.
-MargaretBradley@lOS.DOi.gov%internet'
<MargaretBradley@IOS.DOI.gov>.
'JeanM._Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet'
<Jean_M._Russelleopd.eop.gov>

cc: "Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
<Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>,
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet~

<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
'JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.govinterner
<JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.gov>.
"Charles_M _Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
<Charles_M._Srlth@ovp.eopgov>.
"JamesT._Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
<James _T.Sims@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

Revised version of electricity paper

----- Original Message-----
From: KjerstenS. Drager~ovp.eop.govtinternet
Imailto:Kjersten S. Dragervovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 6:15 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover"ovp.eop.gov internet; Kmurphy«osec.doc.govtinternet;
Dina.EllisOdo.treas.govtinternet;
Sue_Ellen_WooldridgeIlOS .DOI.govtinternet;
JoelD. _KaplanQwho.eop.govtinternet; Keith. CollinseUSDA. govtinternet;
Joseph.GlaubereUSDA.govtinternet; Galloglysj@State.govtinternet;
McManusmt6State.govtincernet; Michelle. Poche*OST.DOT.Govtinternet;
Patricia.StahlschmidtFEXMA.govtinternet; Brenner.RobEPA.gov tinternet;
Symons .Jeremy«EPA.gov internet; Beale.JohneEPA.govtinternet;
MPeacockoomb eop.gov internet: Mark_A. _Weatherlyeomb.eop.govS internet;

-Robert_C. McNally~opd.eop.govtinternet; JhowardjOceq.eop.govtinternet;
William bettenbergOIOS .DOI.govtinternet;

35AS0578
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Tom fulton®IOS.DOI.govtinternet; Kj ersten_dragereovp.eop.govtinternet;
Mleblancoceq. eop. govt internet; Bruce. Baughman®FEMA. govt internet;
Charles. mHesseUSACE.army.miltinternet; akeelercea. eop.govtinternet;
commcolleaol. comtinternet; Karen_E._Kelleraomb. eop. govtinternet;
Carol J. Thompsonewho. eop. govtinternet;
Sandra L._Viaeonb. eop.govtinternet; Megan_D._Moranoovp.eop.govtinternet;
Janet P._Walkereopd.eop.govtinternet;
Ronald_L. Silbermansomb.eop.govtinternet;
LoriA._Krausseomb.eop.govtinternet; WheelerEState. govtinternet;
KarenL._Zentwho. eop.govtinternet; WheelerEeState.govtinternet;
MarkJ -_Sullivaneovp.eop.govtinternet;
James_T._Simseovp.eop.govtinternet;
Alice_H._Williamsecea. eop .govtinternet;
AndrewD. Lundquist ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Karen Y. Knutsoneovp.eop.govtinternet;
Charles M. Smitheovp.eop.govtinternet;
CharlesD._McGrath JrOovp.eop. govtinternet;
Robert_C._McNallyboa.eop.govtinternet; Cesar_Condaeovp.eop.govtinternet;
Jennifer_H._Mayfieldeovp.eop.govtinternet;
Mary_J._Matalineovp.eop. govtinternet;
NancyP._Dornwho. eop.govtinternet;
Margaret_BradleyOIOS DOI.govtinternet;
JeanM._Russelloopd.eop.govtinternet
Cc: AndrewD. _Lundquistovp. eop. govtinternet;
Karen_Y. _KnutsonOovp.eop.govtinternet; John_Fenzeleovp.eop.govtinternet;
Charles M._SSmith®ovp.eop.govtinternet;
James_T. _Simsovp.eop.govtinternet
Subject: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY.doc)
for tomorrow's 10:00 a.m. National Energy Policy Development Group
Principals' Meeting. The new 'Report Principles" document will be handed
out at tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks, Kjersten

- C.DTF

35 a <O£
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen Y.Knutson@ovp.eop.govJ
Sent Thursday. July 12,2001 6:53 PM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject Re: FW: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPO Group Principals 'Me eting

Dic32499.pcx

I asked John to clear you!

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/12/2001 06:31:34 PM
pic32499.pcx)

Record Type: Record

cr: Karen Y. Knutson/DVP/EOP

cc:

Subiect: FW: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals'
Me

eting

Hi Xarer.,
I ma, be coming to the NEPDG with Secretary Abraham tomorrow. (I would
really like to. if he dec:des to bring me.) Just in case it works out
that
way, could you please have someone input my info so I can get into the
tuildino/meeting?
Craig R. Reed ( , )

Thanks

-raig

----- Or:ginal Messaoe-----
From: Ni:ole_E. Grodnerewho.eop.govinternet
mailto:Nicole E. Grocner@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 2:28 PM
Jo: Dandy, Majida; lfentonEdoc.goviinternet;
brl-a. waicdnannio3.doi.govinternet; dwmeusda.gov%internet;
tlm.adams(Cdo treas.govinternet; john.flahertyeost.dot.govIinternet;
M:Slarrow, Kyle; mcginnis.eileeneepa.govtinternet;
Tulie.robertsefema.qovinternet;
;jgustine T .Smy:hepomb.eop.govinternet;

13091

DOE016-3455



monicapiperfios.doi.gov%internet; Marlene.minix@usda.govinternet;
kreaves@doc.gov%internet; suzanne.scrugg5sost.dot.gov%internet;
patty.mchugheost.dot.govinternet; kramer.cece@epamail.epa.govinternet;
coquis.heather@epanail.epa.gov%internet; wade.powersefema.gov%internet;
Karen E. Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet; Craig_Felneriwho.eop.goviinternet;
nichelle.pochetost.dot.govinternet; linda.figura@do.treas.govinternet
Cc: CraigFelner@who.eop.govinternet
Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals'
Meeting

- -------------------- Fcrwarded by Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOP on
C7/12/2001
02:27 PM --------------

John Fenzel
07/12/2001 02:23:07 PM

Record Type: Record

To: Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals'

Meeting

Nicole: FYI.

John'
---------------------- Forwarded by John Fenzel/OVP/EOP on 07/12/2001
02:18

John Fenzel
C',12/2001 02:16:25 PM

Pezcrd Type: Record

7c: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

Su)bect: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals'
Meeting

AGENDA
National Energy Policy Development Group Principals Meeting

July 13. 2001

2
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PARTICIPANTS

Invitees:

Secretary Colin Powell, Secretary of State
Secretary Spencer Abraham, Secretary of Energy
Secretary Paul O?Neill, Secretary of the Treasury
Secretary Gale Norton, Secretary of the Interior
Secretary Ann Veneman, Secretary of Agriculture
Secretary Don Evans, Secretary of Commerce
Secretary Norman Mineta, Secretary of Transportation
Administrator Christine Todd Whitman, Administrator of the Environmental
Protection Agency
Mr. Joe Allbaugh, Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency
Mr. Mitchell Daniels, Director, Office of Management and Budget
Mr. Josh Bolten, Deputy Chief of Staff to the President
Dr. Lawrence Lindsey, Director, National Economic Council
Mr. Ruben Barrales, Assistant to the President for Intergovernmental
Affairs
Dr. Glenn Hubbard, Chairman, Council of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Vice President?s Staff:

Lewis Libty
Dean McGrath
t-ar' Matalin
Cesar Conda
Krer. Knutson
_ie-anna Glover
lta-.:y Corn

-'.:te House Staff:

.'-il Kazlan, Office of the Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief

--aff for Policy
:-c M-Nally, Office of the Assistant to the President for Economic

Jchn L. Howard, Council on Environmental Quality
:an Bartlett. Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy to the
cur.selor, Communications
min Wilkinson, Special Assistant to the President and Deputy

Communications
5.recsor for Planning
E-ana Furch:gott-Roth, Chief of Staff, Council of Economic Advisers

rAenc- Staff:

Energy Joe Kelliher
c-mnerce Kevin Murphy

Treasury Dina Ellis
intericr - Sue Ellen Wooldridge
AZriculture Keith Collins
S-ate Stephen Gallogly
transportation Michelle Poche

3
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FEMA Patricia Stahlschmidt
EPA Tom Gibson
OMB Mark Weatherly

Message Sent
To:

Juleanna R. Glover/OVP/EOP@EOP
Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov e inet
Kmurphyeosec.doc.gov @ inet
Dina.Ellisedo.treas.gov e inet
Sue Ellen_WooldridgeeIOS.DOI.gov Q inet
Joel D. Kaplan/WHO/EOP@EOP
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov 6 inet
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov 6 inet
Galloglysj@State.gov e inet
McManusmt@State.gov e inet
Michelle.PocheeOST.DOT.Gov e inet
Patricia.StahlschmidteFEMA.gov @ inet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov e inet
Beale.John@EPA.gov 6 inet
MPeacock@OMB.EOP.gov @ inet
Mark A. Weatherly/OMB/EOP
Robert C. McNally/OPD/EOP@EOP
Jhowardjeceq.EOP.gov @ inet
Williar. bettenbergeios.doi.gov e inet
Tomfultoneios.doi.gov @ inet
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
Margot.AndersoneHO.DOE.GOV e inet
Bruce.BaughmanQFEMA.gov @ inet
Charles.m.HesseUSACE.arnmv.mil inet
adeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcollaaol.conm inet
Karen E. Keller/OMB/EOPYEOP
Carol J. Thompson/WHO/EOP@EOP
Sandra L. Via/OMB/EOPQEOP
Megan D. Moran/OVP/EOPeEOP
Janet P. Walker/OPD/EOPeEOP
Ronald L. Silberman/OMB/ZOPeEOP
Lori A. Krauss/OMB/EOP@EOP
WheelerEGstate.qov e inez
Karen L- Zent/WHO/EOPQEOP
[{ark J. Sull-van/OVP/EOP@EOP
A-lie H. Williams/CEA/EOP@EOP
moss.jacobeepa.gov @ inet
Carol J. Thompson/WHO/EOPeEOP
Jean M. Russell/OPD/EOPeEOP
Andrew D. Lundquist/OVP/EOP
Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP@EOP
Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOPEEOP
Charles D. MGrath Jr/OVP/EOPQEOP
Robert C. McNally/OPD/EOP@EOP
Cesar Conda/OVP/EOPQEOP
Jear. . Russell/OPD/EOP@EOP
Jennifer H. Mayfield/OVP/EOP@EOP
Mary J. Matalin/OVP/EOP@EOP
Nancy P. Dorn/WHO/EOPPEOP
Margaret Bradley~ios.doi.gov e inet
Jean M Russell/OPD/EOP@EOP
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7 Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11.2001 10:31 PM
To: Reed. Craig
Subject RE: Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

PIC06S20.P(

electronically in the am is fine. my fax machine is now locked up.

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/11/2001 10:28:22 PM
PIC06520.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: RE: Energy conservaticn actions at fed facilities

I found a nardcopy of the Final Report and can fax you the summary, if
you
like. Or we can try to get it electronically in the a.m.
CRR
---- Original Message-----
From: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet
Imailto:Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 10:10 PM
Us: Reed. Craig
_Su-ect R: R Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

%nanks. KK

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
-_ ftle: 07/11/2001 09:58:35 PM
FIC20765.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVF/EOP
cc:
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Subject: RE: Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

Karen,
I don't have it, but I have asked Joe McMonigle to send it to you.
CRR
----- Original Message-----
From: KarenY. _Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet
Lmailto:Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 9:50 PM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject: Energy conservation actions at fed facilites
Will you please forward me a copy of the exec. summary of this report?
thanks, KK

2
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet [KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.govl
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 2:41 PM
To: Reed, Craig; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%intemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.gov%

interet; McManusmt@State.govintemet KMurphy@Osec.doc. govintemet
Subject: NEP implementation

Once again, we are attempting to schedule an NEP meeting to assess how
implementation is going. I would love to sit down with you on Friday or
Monday
to review your agency's items.
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Reed, Craig .

From: KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. July 24, 2001 2:37 PM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject Re: Info for Secretary's Speech

PIC08114.PCX

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/24/2001 11:01:44 AM
PIC08114.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: Info for Secretary's Speech

Craig R. Reed
Craig R. Reed, Ph.D.
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary
Separtment of Energy
pnone: (202) 586-6210
_-rect line: (202) 586-88'7
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y _Knutson@ovp.eop. govinternet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23. 2001 8:24 AM
To: Reed. Craig
Subject: Re: Question

PIC10256.PCX

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/20/2001 03:07:13 PM
PIC10256.PCXI

Re-ord Type: Record

Jo: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

CC:

Sibject: Question

!; KAror..

-:a:: F. Reed
Cr-:F F. Reed, Ph.D.
Senior Pclicy Advisor
_';ice of the Secretary
I-eartmen- cf Energy
cnone: (2C2) 586-6210
airect line: (202; 586-8377
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.ecp.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Reed. Craig
Subject: Re: Charts for today

NEPDG FINAL 7-13 NEPDG FINAL PIC2444.PCX
(VP) xds (7-13).ppt

thanks! are you coming up too?

(Embedded
image moved _"Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reed@hq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/13/2001 11:56:51 AM
PIC24454.PCX)

Record Type: Record

Tc: Karen Y. Knutscn/OVP/EOP

cC;

Subject: Charts for today

H; KJren.

<KEPDPv FINAL ;-13 (VP) .xls>> <NEPDG FINAL (7-13 .ppt>>
regars.,

Craiga F. Reed
:-:'- .' Reed, Ph.D.
-enr.ir PFlrcy Advsor
'-f;:e cf the Secretary
I-epartment of Energy
pn=ne: (202) 586-6210
-rec- l:ne: ;202) 5."-8877 -
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Reed, Craig

From: KarenY. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet (Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 11:57 AM
To: Reed, Craig; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Craig_Felner@who.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Grants

All the grants the President announced when he was at DOE - do you guys
have a summary of that on paper? I, of course, can't find mine......
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet [KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10. 2001 2:24 PM
To: Reed. Craig; Kelliher. Joseph; KMurphy@Osec.doc.govO/intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%

intemet; Tom_Fulton@iosiscns1.ios.doi.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.govinteret;
McManusmt@State.govintemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.gov%inlemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%intemet

Subject Please look at at your earliest convenience

STATUS on
7.10.doc

'Thanks, Karen
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Reed, Craig ...

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10. 2001 11:22 AM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject: Quick questions

On recommendation 7-3, have you submitted a federal register notice on
WAPA
yet? Can I get a copy of it? thanks, KK
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Reed, Crai-

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knulson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 6:41 PM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements

EP Implementation PIC11469.PO(
7-5 .xls

Craig - FYI - the meeting on Tuesday is being postponed until
Friday of
next week - so don't kill yourself tonight. I just found out - you guys
will probably hear tomorrow.

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/05/2001 05:00:03 PM
PIC11469.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements

Karen,
I have incorporated all of the inputs I have received; I'm still missing
a
couple. If this format is too dense for your purposes I can try to
highlight some key accomplishments for you: please let me know what
serves
ycur purposes best. I will be here late tonight working charts for
Iuesday

so call if I can help.
Tnanks,
-raio
,2-56c-9577

----- Original Message-----
From: KarenY. _Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet
Imailtc:KarenY._Knutsoneovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 8:37 AM
T_: Reed, Craig
uoj3ect: RE: Implementation Achievements

am cetting on a plane at 7:00 pm - so I have to incpororate your data
and
get i- into staffing before iI leave - I should be able to do that if
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you
get it to me by 5:00 ! Don't worry about being super complete right now

we can correct any errors on Monday morning - the communications poeple
just need something for hte weekend shows.
Thanks Craig - DOE is doing an awesome job on this.
KK

(Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
.to file: 07/05/2001 08:20:58 AM
PIC14346.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP
cc:
Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements

Karen,
I may need to get a couple of hours of relief on the 3pm input deadline.

last
of
my inputs in this morning, and should be able to finalize things for you
and
get them to you by 5pm or so. You already know what you will be getting
from
me in terms of format, level of detail, etc. Does this cause you a
majcr
orotlem?
Craig
----- Original Message-----
i-om: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet
ijmai-to:Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 6:00 PM
T: Reed, Craig
Subiect: Re: Implementation Achievements
sorry about that Craig - I actually knew that. YEs - Tuesday is still
or.
- I have tc compile this list by COB Thursday though in order to get
prepared for weekend press shows...

Ermbedded
image moved "Reec, Craig" <Craig.Reedehq.doe.gov>
-_ file: 07/C3/2001 05:38:06 PM
FI:14631.PCX!

Fecord Type: Record
^-: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

Sut3ect: Implementation Achievements

Hi Karen,

2
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Joe Kelliher forwarded your emails to me; I understand that I have the
lead
on pulling together the implementation for DOE. Please add me to your
distribution in the event that Joe is not around to forward them to me.
I assume that the Tuesday meeting is still on, yes?
Thanks.
Craig R. Reed
Craig R. Reed, Ph.D.
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary
Department of Energy
phone: (202) 586-6210
direct line: (202) 586-8877

3
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/

Martin, Adrienne

From: Breed, William
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 5:28 PM
To: 'Elena S._Melcnert@ovp.eop.gov'
Cc: Anderson. Margot
Subject: citations for Chap 1 & overview

Elena:

here are the files with citations for chapter 1 and the overview -

William Breed
Acting Director, Office of Energy Efficiency,
Alternative Fuels, and Oil Analysis (PO-22)
202-586-4763

P021 ChlCtHons P0O1 Cal.ons Cki ElA OOC
eecc as of CMHAPTER .c4c

13111

DOE016-3475



Martin, Adrienne

From: Freitas, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday. May 01. 2001 11:07 AM
To: Kripowicz. Robert
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Anderson. Margot
Subject: FW: infrastructure

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Freitas
Program Manager, Natural Gas Infrastructure
(202) 586-1657

---- Onginal Message-----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 9:55 AM
To: I_ Charles Smith (E-mail)
Cc: Freitas, Cnnstogner
Subject: infrastructure

Charlie.

Margot

c¢-Sf 9 D0O

comfenfi ID,: 2
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Andrew D. Lundquist/OVPIEOP@EOP
karen y. knutson/ovp/eop@eop
charles m. smith/ovpleop@eop
kevin.kolevar@hq.doe.gov @ inet

3
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2001 3:52 PM
To: Allison. Edith; Alman, Dave; DeHoratiis. Guido; Felber. Betty: Freitas. Christopher; Hartstein.

Arthur, Hochheiser. William; Johnson, Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Lagiovane. Peter; Pyrdol,
John; Tomaszewski, Clifford

Subject: checking energy policy distribution list

I'm sorry about missing people on the distribution list the energy policy exercise. Hopefully this distribution list will be
complete. Let me know if I've left somebody off the list and I will correct it.
Sorry again!
elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Allison. Edith Read: 3/13/2001 3:53 PM

Alman. Dave

DeHorattis. Guido Read: 3/8/2001 9:03 AM

Felber. Betty

Freitas. Chrstopher Read: 3/14/2001 10:52 AM

Hartstein. Arthur Read: 3/7/2001 4:57 PM

Hochheiser. William Read: 4/3/2001 5:41 PM

Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 5:15 PM

Juckett. Donald Read. 3/7/2001 3:54 PM

Lagiovene. Peter

Pyrdol. John Read: 3/7/2001 4:05 PM

Tomaszewski. Clifford Read: 3/7/2001 4:14 PM

13149

DOE016-3513



Melchert, ElenaMelchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 08. 2001 7:34 AM
To: MARINER-VOLPE, BARBARA
Subject: FW: checking energy policy distribution list

This is a partial list. The following are at our field offices should come off your list: Alman. Dave; Felber. Betty:

You will want to add: Kripowicz. Bob: Furiga. Rick; Rudins. George: Braitsch, Jay; Singer, Marvin: Como. Tony;

I'll send others as I think of them but this is 90% of who you should contact.
E

-- Original Message--
From: Melctert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:52 PM
To: Allison, Edith; Aiman, Dave; DeHoratits. Guido; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Ohristopher; Hartstein. Arthur; Hochheiser, William; Johnson,

Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Lagovane, Peter; Pyrdol, John; Tomaszewski, Cifford
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

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 08, 2001 11:27 AM
To: DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: RE: checking energy policy distribution list

thank you!

--- Ongnal Message----
From: DeHoratis, Guido
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 9:05 AM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: checking energy policy distribution list

Please correct David's address (Alleman. David). Thanks.

---Original Message--
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday. March 07, 2001 3:52 PM
To: Allison, Edith; Alman, Dave; DeHorabis, Guido; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartstein, Arthur; Mochheiser, Willam; Johnson,

Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Lagiovane, Peter; Pyrdol, John; Tonaszewski, Oifford
Subject: checlng energy policy distribution list

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
DeHoraliis. Guido Read: 3/1e2001 11:51 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2001 11:28 AM
To: Alleman, David; Allison. Edith: DeHoratiis, Guido, Felber. Betty; Freitas, Christopher:

Hartstein, Arthur; Hochheiser. William; Johnson, Nancy; Juckett, Donald: Lagiovane, Peter;
Pyrdol, John; Tomaszewski. Clifford

Subject: corrected distritbution list

Thanks for the corrections. We're getting there.
e

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Alleman. David

Alison. Edith Read: 3/1312001 3:57 PM

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 3/8/2001 11:51 AM

Felber. Betty

Freitas. Chnstopner Read: 3/812001 4.0 PM

Hartsten. Anhu' Read: 3/8/2001 11:40 AM

Hochheaser. William Read: 4/5/2001 5:38 PM

Johnson. Nanc Read: 3/8/200 11:37 AM

Juckett. Donaic Read: 3/8/2001 11:35 AM

Lagiovane. Peter Read: 3/812001 12:41 PM

Pyrool. John Read: 3/9/2001 8:55 AM

Tomaszewski Cliftora Read: 4/2/2001 2:48 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 8:24 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kolevar, Kevin; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;

Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%/intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPAgov%intemet

Cc: commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y.
_Knutson%EOPJohnFenzel%OVP.EOP.GOV@oa.eop.gov%intemet; KjerstenS.
_Drager@ovp.eop.govintemet

Subject Graphics and Photographs
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:40 PM
To: Johnson. Nancy
Subject: Frontier paper

BJ
Frontier

Options.doc

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 4:14 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03, 2001 7:40 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Commerce Recommendations

DRAFT Commerce
Recs.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

----- Original Message-----
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gcv%internet
fmailto:Charles_M._SmithEovp.eop.govJ
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:03 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
JuleannaR. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphyeosec.doc.govinternet;
Dina.Ellisedo.treas.gov%internet;
Sue EllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.govinternet;
Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet; Keith.Collins@USDA.govinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govinternet;
Patricia. StahlschmidtfFEMA.govir.-ernet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.govtinternet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govinternet; Beaie.John@EPA.govinternet;
MPeacockeomb.eop.gov%internet; Mark A. Weatherly@omb.ecp.govtinternet;
Robert C. McNallyeopd.eop.govinternet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govinternet;
William_bettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%internet;
Tom fu-.oneIOS.DCI.aovinternet; Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Mieblanceceq.eop.govinternet; Bruce. 9aghmaneFEMA.gov%internet;
C.arles.n. Hess@USAC. army.milinternet; a.eeler@cea.eop.govinternet;
ccnmcoll2.ao.cominternet; Karen_ . Keller@omb.eop.govinternet;
Carol J. Thoncmson@wno.eop.goviinterne:;
Sandra L. Via@omb.ecp.gov%internet: Megan_D. Moraneovp.ecp.gov%internet;
Janet P. Walker@opc.eop.govinternet;
Ronalc L. S-lbermanomb.eop.govinternet;
Lor: A. Krauss@omb.eoD.goveinternet; WheelerE@State.gov%internet;
Marx i- Su.'livanpovp.eop.govinterne
Z_: Andrew D. Lundquis:=ovp.eop.gov%internet;
<aren Y_ Knutscn@ovp.eop.govtinternet; Jonn Fenzeleovp.eop.govinternet
u5j-e z: Commerce Recmmurendations

A;-a.-ec are Ccmer=e's draft recommendaio-ns for your review

'See a:_acne- file: DRAFT Commerce Recs.dcc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Thursday, May 10. 2001 11:18 AM
To: Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov@DOE%HQ-NOTES
Cc: Anderson. Margot; Talbott. John
Subject: Re: FW: Ch 1 fact we need to find

PICI1331 PCX

M. , o-r. Anc-ersonrigHQMAIL on 0_-'10. 200: 10:51:33 AM

MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Darrell Beschen/EE/OOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Micnael

York/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL

FW: Ch 1 fact we neec to find

MaryBeth.

Can you fill in a date on commercial buildings and send to Elena (scroll down to see

the question,. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

Fror: Elena_S. Melchertcovp.eop.gov%internet

[mailto:Elena S. Melcherctovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday. May 10, 2001 10:42 AM

To: Anderson. Margot

Subject: Ch 1 fact we need to find

Margot: can we answer Karen's question below?

This is the pull box she is referrina to:
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THANKS!

Elena

-------------------- Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOP on 05/10/2001

10:37 AM ---------------------------

Karen Y. Knucson 05/10/2001 08:49:46 AM
(Embedded image moved to file: PIC14331.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOPQEOP

cc:

Subject: Ch 1 fact we need to find
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Fnday, March 09, 2001 10:22 AM
To: 'Brad Tomer
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Leonard Graham'
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Policy Options

----- Originai Message-----
From: Brad Tomer [mailto:Brad.Tomerenetl.doe-gov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001i 0:C7 AI.
To: Melchert, Elena
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Leonard Graham
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Policy Options

Elena,

On another note, you are invited to the Deep Trek workshop. I told Kevin to mail you an
invitation today. ! apologize, i was remiss in not getting you clued in earlier. I am
trying to catch up after being out of hne office for a week. I could use your assistance
on getting more people to attenc if you have an hour or so today or early next week.

>>> "Melrner:. Elen-" <Eiena.Meic.-erthr.doe.oov> 03/09/01 08:41AM >>>
_ra^: _an v'. ne__ me -w:-- trus?

----- Orioina_ Messaoe-----
-ror.; Leonarc Grahar [mallto:LEONARD.GRAHAMnnet'l.doe.gov]

Senr.: Thrs$ay, March 08, 2001 4:53 P!
Tc: Melcner. _lenl

Su_}ecz: Re: FW: Poricy Options

Eena,
c ot those from Erad Tomer: he should have the source.
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--- Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Nancy
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 3: 7 P:
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: Policy Options

----- Original Message-----
From: Leonard Graham Imailto:LEONARD.GRAHAMenetl.doe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 1:03 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Brad Tomer: Johr Duda; Ralph Carabetta
Subject: Policy Options

* High Priority *

Nancy, I'm running out of time, you wanted these back around noon; best we
could do in 3 hours.

I've attached rewrites of two of the papers.

Here are some quick comments on the others.

Other Comments:
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Qil and Natural Gas Financial Incenrives

L-onard E. Graham, Ph.D.

304-285-4714
leonard.graham@netl.doe.gov

National Energy Technology Labora-cry
3610 Collins Ferry Road
Morgantown, WV 26507-0880

Tracking: Recipient Read

'Brad Tomer'

DeHoratiis. Giudo Read: 3Y92001 10:49 AM

'Leonard Graham'

3
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday. March 09, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Pyrdol. John
Subject: "perfecting" "market imperfections'

E

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Pyrdol. Jonn Read: 3/11/2001 11:42 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Tuesday, March 13. 2001 3:34 PM
To: Johnson. Nancy
Subject: Frontier paper has been revised as requested.-e

Importance: High

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Jornson. Nancy Read: 3/13/2001 6:42 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From: McManus, Matthew T [McManusMT@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 2:07 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Kolevar, Kevin; 'Kjersten(u)S.(u)Drager(a)ovp.eop.gov';

'kmurphy(a)osec.doc.gov'; 'dina.ellis(a)do.treas.gov; 'sue(u)ellen(u)wooldridge(s)ios.doi.gov';
'keith.collins(a)usda.gov'; 'joseph.glauber(a)usda.gov'; Gallogly, Stephen J; 'michelle.poche
(a)ostdot.gov'; patricia.stahlschmidt(a)fema.gov'; 'brenner.rob(a)epa.gov'; 'symons.jeremy(a)
epa.gov'; 'beale.john(a)epa.gov': 'mpeacock(a)omb.eop.gov'; 'Mark(u)A.(u)Weatherly(a)
omb.eop.gov'; 'Robert(u)C.(u)McNally(a)opd.eop.gov'; 'jhowardj(a)ceq.eop.gov'; 'william(u)
bettenberg(a)ios.doi.gov'; tom(u)fulton(a)ios.doi.gov'; 'kjersten(u)drager(a)ovp.eop.gov';
'mleblanc(a)ceq.eop.gov'; 'bruce.baughman(a)fema.gov; 'charles.m.hess(a)usace.army.mil';
'akeeler(a)cea.eop.gov'; 'commcoll(a)aol.com': 'Karen(u)E.(u)Keller(a)omb.eop.gov'; 'Sandra
(u)L.(u)Via(a)omb.eop.gov'; 'Megan(u)D.(u)Moran(a)ovp.eop.gov'; Andrew(u)D.(u)Lundquist
(a)ovp.eop.gov': 'Karen(u)Y.(u)Knutson(a)ovp.eop.gov'; 'Charles(u)M.(u)Smith(a)
ovp.eop.gov'; 'John(u)Fenzel(a)ovp eop.gov'

Subject: RE: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

2PM would be fine. Thanks, see you then

-Original Message-
From: Kjersten S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov
[mailto:KjerstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent Monday, March 19, 2001 2:06 PM
To: joseph.kelliher@hq.doe.gov; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov:
dina.ellis@do.treas.gov; sue_ellen_wooldndge@ios.doi gov;
keith.collins@usda.gov; joseph.glauber@usda.gov; galloglysj@state.gov;
mcmanusmt@state.gov; michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov;
patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov; brenner.rob@epa.gov:
symons.jeremy@epa.gov; beale.john@epa.gov: mpeacock@omb eop.gov;
Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov;
jhowardj@ceq.eop gov; william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov;
tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov: kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov;
mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov; margot.anderson@hq doe gov;
bruce.baughman@fema.gov; charles.m.hess@usace.armnymil:
akeeler@cea.eop.gov; commcoll@aol.com; KarenE._Keller@omb eop.gov;
Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov:
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov:
CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov; kevin.kolevar@hq.doe.gov;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov
Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week..

State - what time would work for you? 2:00 or 3:00 p.m. tomorrow?

Energy - will 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday. March 21. work for you?
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Thanks!
Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVPIEOP on

03/19/2001 01:35 PM

Kjersten S. Drager
03/16/2001 11:50:50 AM

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

cc:
Subject Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

Thanks, we look forward to hearing from you soon. -Kjersten

Message Sent
To:

joseph.kelliher@hq.doe.gov @ inet
kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
dina.ellis@do.treas.gov @ inet
sueellenwooldridge@ios.doi.gov @ inet
keith.collins@usda.gov @ inet
joseph.glauber@usda.gov @ inet
galloglysj@state.gov @ inet
mcmanusmt@state.gov @ inet
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michelle.poche@ost.dotgov @ inet
patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov @ inet
brenner.rob@epa.gov @ inet
symons.jeremy@epa.gov @ inet
beale.john@epa.gov @ inet
mpeacock@omb.eop.gov @ inet
Mark A. Weatherly/OMBfEOP@EOP
robert c. mcnally/opd/eop@eop
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
williambettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
tomfulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
margoLanderson@hq.doe.gov @ inet
bruce.baughman@fema.gov @ inet
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcoll@aol.com @ inet
karen e. keller/ombleop@eop
sandra I. via/omb/eop@eop
megan d. moran/ovp/eop@eop
Andrew D- Lundquist/OVPIEOP@EOP
karen y. knutson/ovpleop@eop
charles m. smith/ovp/eop@eop
kevin.kolevar@hq.doe.gov @ inet

3
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 8:30 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

----Oginal Message---
From: )ohnson, Nancy
Sent Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:13 AM
To: Melchert Elena, DeHoratis, Gudo; Frettas, Chnstopher; Juckett, Donald; Bratsch, Jay; Pyrdol, Jhn
Subject RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

Nancv Johnson
DOE Forril /Err
?02-526-6458
lax 202-5S6-62?I

-Orginal Message-
From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 7:20 AM
To: Johnson. Nancy: DeHoratis. Guiao: Freitas. Chnstooher; Jucken. Donald
Subject: FW: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

fyi
elena

-----Ongnal Message---
From: Anoerson, Magot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 6:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margo:; Cont. .ohn; Hasoel Abe; Zimmerman. MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed. Willam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey.

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Mechert. Elena: Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wlliam; 'ksber@bpa.ov'; York, Michael;
Fretas, Chnstopher

Cc: Kelliher. Joseoh
Subject: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

All.
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Margot

-< File: 03_20_01_NEPG Study_R2.doc >

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: KjerstenS._Drager@ovp eop-gov%intemet (KjerstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 2:44 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Juleanna R.Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%inteme;
Sue Ellen_Wooldridge@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Joel D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet,
Galloglysj@State-gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govintemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govintemet: Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA-gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark A
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNaIly@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
Jhowardjceq.eop.gov%intemet; Wiliam benenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%inlernet;
Tom_fuhton@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Mleblanc~ceq.eop.gov%inlemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govintemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet: akeeler@cea.eop-gov%intemet,
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; KarenE. Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet Carol_J.

Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; SandraL._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet: JanetP._Walker@opd.eop.govintemet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A-_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State gov%internet; Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.gov%intemel;
WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; MarkJ._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; James T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet; Charles M.
_Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles D._McGrathJr@ovp.eop.govintemet; RobertC.
_McNally@oa.eop-gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Jennifer H.
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; NancyP.

Dom@who.eop.gov%internet; Margarel_Bradley@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; JeanM.
Russell@opd .eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet; KarenY. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%/internet:
John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charles_M._Srith)ovp.eop.gov%intemet; James T.
_Sims@ovp .eop.gov%internet

Subject: Info. for Tomorrow's NEPDG Principals' Meeting

AGCNDA or 18S AprI REFORMULATED NEW SOURCE TAX CREDIT REPORT

c PI c GAcSOLINE AND OUI REVIEW OOC PAPERS doc PRINCIPLES. do

(See attached file: AGENDA for 18 April 01 Principals' Meeting.doc)

(See attached file: REFORMULATED GASOLINE AND BOUTIQUE FUELS docXSee
attached file: NEW SOURCE REVIEW.doc)(See attached ile: TAX CREDIT
PAPERS.doc)(See attached file: REPORT PRINCIPLES.doc)
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 8:31 AM
To: DeHoratiis. Guido. Freitas. Christopher: Johnson. Nancy; Juckett, Donald
Subject: FW: Chapter 9

fyi
e

-Oniginal Message--
Frm: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday. March 22, 2001 8:23 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook. Trevor; Breed, Wlliam; 'jkser@bpa.gov; York, Michael; Freltas, Crstopher
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Chapter 9

All.

Margot

enegyinfrastructur
e.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 3/22/2001 10:29 AM

Fretas Christopher Read: 3/22/2001 1:17 PM

Johnson. Nancy

Juckett. Donald Read: 312212001 8:32 AM
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Williams, Ronald L

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20. 2001 12:23 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph, Anderson. Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov0 /ointemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%/ointemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%/intemet Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith. CollinsUSDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govintemet;
Galloglysj@State.govointemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT Gov%intemet; Patrida.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govintemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet
Tom_fulton@lOS.DOl gov%intemet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govintemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.govintemet;
commcoll@aol com%internet; Karen_E._Kellertomb.eop.gov%intemet; CarolJ.
_Thompson@who.eop gov%intemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Silbemnan@omb.eop gov%intemet; Lori_A._KraussComb.eop.govintemet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_M.
_Smith@ovp.eop gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; RobertC.
_McNally@oa.eop gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govointemet; JenniferH.
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J._Matalln@ovp.eop.govintemet Nancy_P.
_Dom@who-eop.gov%intemet; MargaretBradley@IOS.DOI.govintemet; JeanM.
_Russell@opd eop. gov%intemet

Subject: NEPD Working Group Meeting, Friday, March 23, 10am

The next NEPD Working Group Meeting will be held at the following time and
location:

Friday, March 23d
10:00 am
The White House Conference Center (on Jackson Place. across from the OEOB,
next to LaFayette Park)
The Truman Room

You will not need to be WAVED in. Please don't hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions: 456-7953.

John Fenzel
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 8:47 AM
To: Hartstein, Arthur
Subject: FW: little reminder

--- Original Message-
From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:19 AM
To: Hedctert Elena
Subject FW: litte reminder

The electrons for Chapter 8

-- Ornginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent. Wednesday, March 21, 2001 3:48 PM
To: Braits. Jay
Subject: FW: little reminder

sec8.doc

Whoops!

--- Ornginal Message---
From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Wednesday. March 21, 2001 3:23 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
5ubject: RE: little rermnder

Need electronic version of Chapter 8. Thanks

-----Original Message----
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 2:06 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman. MaryBet: Braltsch, Jay York, Michael
Subject: little reminder

All,

If you are working on NEP edits, please remember to put in or suggest graphics or photos (not any photos we might
have used previously) plus enter your sources. Thanks.

Margot
Tracking: Recipient Read

Hartsten. Arthur Read: 312Z2001 8:48 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 1:22 PM
To: Freitas. Christopher
Subject: Chapter 8: Gas Pipeline Infrastructure

Importance: High

GasPipelineInfrsFrei
tas.doc

Just open this file. Edit it. Save if asked- And Forward (not Reply) it back to me.
Thank you!
E

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Freitas. ChrisooDner Read: 3/22/2001 3:31 PM
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Martin, Adrienne

From: CharlesM _Smith@ovp eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 4:13 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 7

ch OOC PIC13292.PCX

fyi
----_ -- Forwarded by Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/17/2001

04:12 PM

(Embedded
image moved CommColl@aol.com
to file: 04117/2001 06:52:07 AM
PIC13292.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVPIEOP

cc:
Subject: Edited chapter 7
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. March 20. 2001 1:00 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: energy bills

Importance: High

-Orginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 10:57 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: energy bills

<< File: bills2000.wpd >> < File: bills1999.wpd >

Joe.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet jCharles M .Smith@ovp.eop.govj
Senit: Tuesday, April 17. 2001 5:43 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Magwood's Nuclear Piece

Margot:

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp-eop.gov%intemet [Kjersten S._Drager@ovp-eop.gov I
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 6:15 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis(do.treas gov%intemet:
SueEllen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDAgov%interet Joseph.GlauberUSDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusml@State.gov%intemet;
Micheile-Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet:
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet: Symons.Jeremy@EPAgov%intemet:
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark A.
Weatherlyomb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C. McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet;

Jhowardj4ceq.eop.gov%inlemet; Williambettenberg@lOS.DOl.govintemet;
Tom_fulton@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%/internet;
Mleblanc@ceq eop.govintemet; BruceBaughman@FEMAgov%intemet,
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%inlemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E._Kefler@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Carol J.

Thompsonvwho.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra L. Via@omb.eop.govintemet; Megan_D-
Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: Janet_P._Walkereopd.eop.gov%intemet: Ronald_L
Siaberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krausszomb.eop.gov%intemet;

WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Karen_L._Zent@who.eop gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivantovp.eop.gov%intemet; James T.

Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H. Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet: Andrew D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop gov%inlernet; Charles M.
Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles D. McGrath Jr@ovp eop gov%internet; Robert C

_McNaly@oa.eop.gov%intemet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.govintemet; JenniferH.
Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet; Mary J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%/internet; Nancy P.

_Dom"who.eop.gov%intemet; Margaret Bradley@lOS.DOI.gov%internet; Jean M.
Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: Charles M._Smithgovp.eop.gov%internet; James T.

Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

[LECTRICITl ooc

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY.doc)
for tomorrow's 10:00 a.m. National Energy Policy Developmenl Group
Pnncipals' Meeting The new Report Principles document will be handed
out at tomorrow's meeting

Thanks. Kjersten
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'Williams, Ronald L (

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:07 PM
To: Kripowicz. Robert; Anderson. Margot
Subject: NPC report

-Original Message
From: Kripowicz Rooer
Sent: Monday, March 19,2001 6:09 PM
To: KelHher, Joseph; Kotevar. Kevin; Davis, Joseph
Subject: SPR exchange
Importance: High

13273
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 3:05 PM
To: DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: here it is

FE30Version.doc

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 3/222001 3:13 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smithgovp.eop.gov%intemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent Tuesday, March 20, 2001 2:08 PM
lTo: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot: Kolevar, Kevin: Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet;

McManusmt@State.gov%/ointemet: Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet

Subject: Graphics and Photographs

As I noted in my e-mail of March 15, 2001, weve got to get the graphics
and photographs in gear. Let me know what your schedule is for this. I'll
be happy to come to your place and sit down and nail this down. Thanks.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Eena
Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2001 3:26 PM
To: Graham. Leonard
Subject: FW: Policy Options

Importance: High

FrontierOption SustainProductionO
revised by NETL.. otion revise...

-- --- Originl Message----
From: Johnson. Nancy
Sent: Thurscay, March 08, 2001 2:: ?:-
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: Policy Options

----- Original Message-----
From: Leonard Graham [mailtc: .-r .:.R.G.:-.H.::..ne-:.aoe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2003 ::? ?''
To: Johnson, Nancy
Cc: DeHoraz'is, Guido; Brad Tcrc-; ;r.-. I;>a; nalDo Carabetta
SuDo;ec: ?clicy Options
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%/ointemet [IKersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19. 2001 1:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot: kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;

dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov%intemet;
keith.collins@usda.gov%/intemet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%intemet;
galloglysj(state.gov%intemet; mcmanusmt@state.govintemet;
michelle.poche@osLdot.govintemet; patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov%intemet;
brenner.rob@epa.gov%intemet; symons.jeremy@epa.govintemet; beale.john@epa.gov%
internet; mpeacock@omb.eop.gov/%intemet; Mark_A._Weatherty@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%/intemet; jhowardj(ceq.eop.govointemet;
wilram_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%/intemet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.govintemet;
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%/intemet;
bruce.baughman@fema.gov%intemet; charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%intemet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet: commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemet; SandraL._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week.

State - what time would work for you? 2:00 or 3:00 p.m. tomorrow?

Energy - will 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, March 21. work for you?

Thanks!
Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP on

03/19/2001 01:35 PM

Kjersten S. Drager
03116/2001 11:50:50 AM

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

cc:
Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

13291

_,,^~~~~~~~~~ -- ^ - - DOE016-2615



Thanks, we look forward to hearing from you soon- -Kjersten

Message Sent
To:_

joseph.kelliher@hq.doe.gov @ inet
kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
dina.ellis@do.treas.gov @ inet
sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov @ inet
keith.collins@usda.gov @ inet
joseph.glauber@usda.gov @ inet
galloglysj@state.gov @ inet
mcmanusmt@state.gov @ inet
michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov @ inet
patncia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov @ inet
brenner.rob@epa.gov @ inet
symons.jeremy@epa.gov @ inet
beale.john@epa.gov @ inet
mpeacock@omb.eop.gov @ inet
Mark A. WeatherylOMBIEOP@EOP
robert c. mcnally/opd/eop@eop
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
margot.andersonh@q.doe.gov @ inet
bruce.baughman@fema.gov @ inet
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcoll@aol.com @ inet
karen e. kellerlombleop@eop
sandra I. via/omb/eop@eop
megan d. moran/ovp/eop@eop

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop-gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 1:30 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: More stuff for Chapter 8

Margot:

Charlie
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07.2001 1:26 PM
To: Johnson. Nancy
Subject: Frontiers Paper

Importance: High

Frontier
Optons.doc

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Jonnson. Nancy Read: 3/712001 1:29 PM

13294

.~ ~~__~ - ___~ - ~DOE016-2618
_ .Ka ~ '



Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday. March 07, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Tomaszewski, Clifford
Subject: FW: More information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

Cliff: sorry for the omission. This is what I've sent to everyone so far-
e

---Orginal Message---
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Juckett, Donald
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

sorry!

---- Original Message----
From: Melctert, Elena
Sent Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:49 AM
To: Alleman, David
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

Dave: just realized you were covering for Hochhelser' Here are some updates. Thanks for your help call me if you need
anything.
e

---Ornginal Message-----
From: Metchert, Elena
Sent; Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM
To: Hochneiser, William, Pyrdol. John; Fetber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher Hartsten, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratns, Guido
Subject: FW: More lnformation:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

e

template for policy
ideas 1.doc...

---Original Message-----
From: Melchert. Elena
Sent Wednesday, March 07. 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; FelDer, Betty; Freitas. Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratbs, Guido
Subject: More Intormation:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High
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thanks!
Elena

-- Orginal Message-
From: Medlcert, lena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hocheiser, WiUlam; PynJol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Harttein, Arthur
Cc: Johnso, Nancy; Deoratis, Guido
Subject Nati3al Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

I apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
Office on Thursday COB.

FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01

template for policy
ideas.doc

The format is

If you have any questions ...........
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Tomaszewski. Clifford Read: 3/7/2001 1:46 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Tuesday, July 03, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Trpodi, Cathy
Subject FW: Commerce Recommendations for NEP

DRAFT Qxnmerte
Recsdoc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Conti, John; Hascel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael: Carter, Douglas:
Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William;
'jkstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freizas, Christopher; Friedrichs,
Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: Commerce Recommendations for NEP

All,

Margot

----- Original Message-----
From: Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
mai!to:Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 26. 2001 3:03 PM
T-: Keli:her, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juieanna R. _Gover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
C:na.Ellls@do.treas.govinternet;
Sue_Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govinternet;
Joe D. _Kaplan@whc.eop.govinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.govinternet;
Joseph.GlauDer@USDA.goviinternet; GalloglysjeState.govinrernet;
McManusmt@Saze.-govin:ernet; Micheile.Poche@OST.DOT.Govinternet;
?--ctia. Sta.hschm-EC@eEMMA.govinternet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.govinternet;
Svmons.Jere.my@EPA.gov%internet; Beaie.JohneEPA.qovlnternet;
M?eacockomnb.eop.govi._ternet; MarkA. Weatherlyvomb.eop.govinternet;
RSDerZC. McNalyvopc.ecp.govinternet; Jhoward:@ceq.eop.govinternet;
W-ll-am Dettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%internet;
omfreulccnie05.DOi .aovnternet; Kjersten_dragerovp.eop.govtinternet;
lo-eDancceq.eop.gov%-n:.ernet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;

Charles..-. Hess@USACE.army.mnil% inernet; akeeler=cea.eop.gov%internet;
commcolleaoi.ccmi-nernet; Karen E._Keilereomo.eop.gov%internet;
Carol J. Thomrson@whc.eop. ov%internet;
Sandr_ L. Via@omb-ecp.govinternet; Megan _. _Moraneovp.eop.govinternet;
Janet P. Waiker@opd.eop.qDv%internet;
Rona-iaL. Sloerman@om:.eop.govinternet;
LoriA. Krauss@omb.ecc.govinternet; WheelerE@State.govinternet;
Mark J. Sullivan@ovp.ecp.gov%internet
C=: Andrew C. Lundquist@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Karen_Y _KnLtson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop gov%internet

-SuDject: Commerce Recommendations
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Attached are Commerce's draf: recommendations for your review

(See attached file: DRAFT Commerce Recs.doc)
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 1.24 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

ok. what paper is Cliff writing?
e

... Orginal Message---
From: Johnson, Nancy
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 1:22 PM
To: Mechert. Elena
Cc: Alleman, David; Juckett Donald; Tornmaewski, Clifford
Subject RE: More Informaton:FW: Nabonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 oy 4PM

Include David Alleman. Don Juckett and Cliff Tomaszewski on the NEP distribution They are writing papers.Thanks.

---- Original Message-
From: Metchert, Elena
Sent Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hochheiser, Wiliam; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartstei, Arthur
Cc Johnson, Nancy; DeHorats, Guido
Subject: More Informabon:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanks'
Elena

--- Onginal Message----
From: Meichert. Elena
Sent Tuesday. March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hoctheiser. William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; FreitaS, Christopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc: Jonnson. Nancy; DeHoratls. Guido
Subject: Nationa Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

I apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the
Policy Office on Thursday COB.

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned c< File: FE302pagers.doc >
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

The format is cc File: template for policy ideas.doc >

If you have any questions.............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
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U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 2:43 PM
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LS
Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%/ointemet (Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govj
Sent Thursday. March 15. 2001 6:08 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Koievar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;

dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov%intemet;
keith.collins@usda.gov/%intemet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%intemet;
galloglysj@state.gov%intemet: mcmanusmtnstate.gov%intemet;
michelle.poche@ost.dot.govintemet: patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.govintemet;
brenner.rob@epa.govintemet; symons.jeremy@epa.gov%/intemet; beale.john@epa.gov%
intemet; mpeacock@omb.eop.govintemet Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.govintemet;
RobertC._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet jhowardj4ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%/intemet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.govintemet;
mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; bruce.baughmanafema.gov%intemet;
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.govintemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%/intemet: Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.govOintemet

Cc: AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govintemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govbintemet;
john_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet

Subject: Chapter 10

03_14_01_NEP6 Study PIC08255.PCX
EW_Rl.doc FYI - latest and greatest. If you have comments, send them along to

State
and copy us as well.

Thanks

Charlie
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 03/15/2001

06:03 PM

John Fenzel
03/15/2001 09:09:11 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Chapter 10

----- Forwarded by John Fenzel/OVP/EOP on 03/15/2001 09:08
AM ---

(Embedded
image moved 'McManus, Matthew T <McManusMT@state.gov>
to file: 03/14/2001 07:15:50 PM
PIC08255.PCX)
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Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP, John Fenzel/OVP/EOP. Andrew D.
Lundquist/OVP/EOP

cc: 'Wheeler, Evelyn' <WheelerE@state.gov>
Subject: Chapter 10

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov/ointfemet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov3
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 11:51 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph: Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson. Margot kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;

dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov%/ointemet;
keith.collins@usda.gov%intemet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%/intemet;
galloglysj@state.gov%intemet; mcmanusmtlstate.gov%intemet;
michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov"/intemet; patriia.stahlschmidt@fema.govintemet;
brenner.rob@epa.govintemet; symons.jeremy@epa.gov%intemet: beale.john@epa.gov%
intemet; mpeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MarkA._Weatherly@omb.eop.govintemet;
Robert_C._McNaIly@opd.eop.gov%intemet; jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%/ointemet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet; tornfulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet:
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemel; mlebanceceq.eop.gov%intemet:
bruce.baughman@fema.gov%intemet; charles.m.hess@usace.army.miPintemet:
akeeler@cea.eop.govinternet; commc:oll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
_Kelier@omb.eop.gov%inlemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov/intemet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charfes_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

For State. Transportation and Treasury - we would like to reschedule your
meetings for Tuesday the 20th. We have four time slots open so please let
me know ASAP which will work for you: 2:00. 3:00, 4:00 or 5:00.

For DOE. we're hoping you can come in at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday the 21st.
Will that work for you guys? Please let me know as soon as possible.

Once we're able to reschedule all of the peer review meetings, I'll send
out an e-mail to all of you on the NEPDG working group to let you know the
times so you can attend sessions if you would like. Again. at that point,
I'll need to know what sessions you plan to attend so we can get you
cleared into the OEOB and I'll need your info- (full name. SS# and DOB) if
we don't already have that info. on file.

Thanks, we look forward to hearing from you soon. -Kjersten
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Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 12:46 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Haspel, Abe; Garland. Buddy; Baldwin, Sam; Sullivan, John
Subject: NEP 2 pagers

06 High Performance 07 Factories FINAL.doc 12 government purchasing 13 Consumer Information
Buildings... of ef... FINAL_.

15 Tech Assistance for 16 Reduce Truck Costs 24 integrated portnershiq<
Busines-. FNALdo... FTNA
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03. 2001 8:34 PM
To: Tnpodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: NSR

ns rec 424.wpd PICO4443.PCX

Predecisrzna:: ^raf: NE? recommendations

----- Original Message-----
From: Karen Y._Knutsornovp.eop.gov;interne:
[mailto:KarenY. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov}
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 8:25 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subiect: NSR

: can'-, of course, open tneir a-:acnmer.

:Embedded
image mcveo "KeLliher, Josepr." <Josepo. Ke2liher@Jhq.doe.gov>
tc file: 04/29/2001 05:C--:' PM
PITC4443.DPCX

Recorc Type: Record

are: 'er . Knutscn/OVP/EOP, "' :ur?.y@Osec.do c .c ov%internet'"
<KMurphy9Osec.doc.gov> Jo . Hor.r owar- Jr./ZEQ/EOP, Andrew D.
Lur.aquis/OVP/EOP

rT-nc-r: NSR

----- Cr:=.na_ Messaae-----
-F-r.: S l.-.=. -cri-erecanai.aepa.go'vi.:erne
.laz: .. nm d .. Lcre@eepanai-.eoa. ov

Ser.: Tuesday, April 24. 20C3 12:09 ?M
-7: Kel--ner. Jcsepr.
_-: Stevenson, Beverlev
_E iez:: NE? Recommenuaa;z-.s

,oe

'1~~~ 13354

DOE016-2678



didr.' t catch Jean's last name, so coul- you please forward this to
her?

Thanks,

Lorie Sc.hnidt
564-1681

(See attached file: nsr rec 4-24.wpd;
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03. 2001 9:10 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: NEPD Recommendations

nsr rec 424.wpd

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

---- Original Message----
From: Schmidt.Lorieeepamail.epa.govinternet
[mailto:Schmidt.Lorieeepamail.epa.gov]
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
Sent: Wednesday. March 07, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Juckett. Donald
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

sorry!

-Original Message---
From: Melchert Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:49 AM
To: Aleman. David
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

Dave: just realized you were covering for Hoctheiser! Here are some updates. Thanks for your help. call me if you need
anything.
e

--- Oiginal Message-----
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM
To: Mochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher Hartstein, Arthur
Cc Jonnson, Nancy; DeHorabis, Guido
Subject: FW: More lnformatJon:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

template for policy
ioeasl.doc...

----Original Message-----
From: Melchert. Eena
Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hochdheser. William; Pyrdol, )ohn; Felber. Betty; Freitas, Christoper; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Jonnson. Nancy: DeHorabis, Guido
Subject: More Information:FW: Nabonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanksl
Elena

---- Onginal Message-----
From: Mecchert. Elena
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hocnnetser, Willam; Pyrdol, Jonn; Felber. Betty; Frestas, ChnstoDher: Hartsten, Arthur
Cc Johnson. Nancy; DeHorarts, Guido
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Subject: Natonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
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

If you have any questions............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipiant Read

JucKet Donald Read: 3/7/2001 12:22 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

enery pcy eesouto2.wpd
eport chp and r...

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 6:20 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

Joe,

Eventually, EPA might will ask us for our response to these.

Margot

----- Original Message-----
£rom: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%inrernet
(mailto:Charles M. Smitheovp-eoo.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 4:35 ?M
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphyeosec.doc.gov%internet;
3ina.Ellis@do.t reas.gov%incernet;
Sue_EllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.govinternet;
Joel_D._Kapian@who.eop.govinternet; Keich.Collins@USDA.govinternet;
Josepn.Giauber@USDA.govinternet; GalloglysjcState.govinternet;
McManusmteStace.govinternet; Micheile.PocheeOST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Fa:riria.Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%interner; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%internet;
5ymons.Jeremy@EPA.govi:nternet; Beae. John@EPA.govinternet;
MPeaccck@omb.eop.gov%internet; MarkA. Weatherlyomb.eop.gov%internet;
RoDert_C._McNally8opd.eop.gov%inzernet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
W-lliam be=tenberg@IOS.DOI.govinternet;

m fniton@IOS.DOo.govinternet; Kjersten_dragereovp.eop.gov%internet;
-iec-anc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
C--ar.es.m.Hess@USACE. a-my..mil%internet; akeelerecea.eop.gov%internet;
=3mm.cc llaol.com%internet; Karen_E. Keller@omb.eop.gov%interner;

-arcl -. Thompson@whc. eop.govncernet;
-Sa-.ra _._V:a@on .eop.gov internet; Megan_D._Mcran@ovp.eop.govinternet:
;ane-_?. Walker@opc.eop.gov%internet;
Ronalc L. Silberman@omb.eop.govtinternet;
c-r:_A. Krausseomh.eop.gov%.nternet; WheeierEgStare.gov%internet;

MarK . Su-2ivanFovp.eop.govinternet
Ct: Andrew D._Lundquistdovp.eop.govainterne:;
KarenY._Knutsoneovp.eop.gov%internet; John_Fenzelovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Additional EPA Recommendations

A- the last NEPD Working Group Meeting on 3/23/01, EPA had some
additional
recommendations. I am attaching them for your information.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2001 11:49 AM
To: Alleman, David
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

Dave: just realized you were covering for Hochheiser' Here are some updates. Thanks for your help. call me if you need
anything
e

-Original Message---
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM
To: Hochheiser, Wiliam; Pyrdol, John; Felber. Betty; Freitas. Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: FW: More Infomation:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

e

template for policy
ideasl.doc...

---- Onginal Message----
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hochheiser, Wlliam; Pyrdol, John; Felber. Betty; Fretas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis Guido
Subject: More Informaton:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: Hign

thanks'
Elena

---- Onginal Message-----
From: Melchert Elena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06. 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hochneiser. Wiliam; Pyrdol, John; Felder. Betty; Fretas. Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson. Nancy; DeHoratis., Guido
Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed 3-7-01 by 4PM
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

template for poky
ieas.doc

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
Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2001 11:35 AM
To: Hochheiser. William: Pyrdol. John; Felber. Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein. Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy. DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

e

template for policy
ideasl.doc..

-- Original Message---
From: Mekhtert, Eena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hodheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratis, Guido
Subject: More Informaion:FW: Natonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanks!
Elena

---- Ongrnal Message-----
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hochelser, William; Pyrdo, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas Christopher; artsten. Arthur
Cc Johnson, Nancy; DeHoatnts, Guido
Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: Hign

I apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
Office on Thursday COB

FE302pagers.doc

We request you wrile a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
iOeas.doc

The format is
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If you have any questions ..........
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Hochheiser. William Read: 41/32001 5:46 PM

Pyrdol. John Reed: 37/2001 1:28 PM

Felber. Betty

Freitas. Christopher Read: 37/2001 12:33 PM

Hartatein. Arthur Read: 3/7/2001 1:06 PM

Johnson. Nancy Read: 37/20011:04 PM

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 3/7/2001 11:41 AM
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Tnripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:40 PM
To: Trpodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

energy policy eesouons2.wpd
report dp and r...

Predecisional: craft NEP recommendations

---- Original Message-----
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eopgov%£nterne=
fmailto:Charles M._Smrth@ovp.eop.govj
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevln; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellisedo.treas.gov%internet;
SueEllen WooldridgeQIOS.DOI.gov%interne:;
Joel D. Kaplanewho.eop.gov%interne=; Kei.c.Collin5@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseoh.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet; Galloclysj@State.govtinternet;
McManusmt@State.gov%interne:; M-=nelle. -o=he@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlscnmidt@FEMA.govi-nternet; Brenner.RobeEPA.govinternet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govinternet; Beale.Jonn@_PA.gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark A. Weatnhelyeomb.eop.gov%internet;
Rober_ C. McNalyyopd.eop gov%r-:erne:; Jhowardjeceq.eop.gov%internet;
William bettenberg@IOS.DOi.gov3:%iernet;
Tom fulron@IOS.DOI.gov:!nzerne-; K-ers:en. rager@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%_nternet; Eruce.Baug.-an@FEMA.govinternet;
Charies.m.Hess@USACE.army.milSinerne:; akeeierecea.eop.gov%internet;
csrnmmco'l!aoi.com%internet; Karen_£. Ke-_er~omrr.eop.govinternet;
Car -_ .- Thompson@rwnc.ecp.govirern-et;
Sancra L. Viaomb.eoc.gov%interne_; Megan D. Moranfovp.eop.gov%internet;
_ane: F. Waikeropd.eoo.govinterne:;
R-nalr . Silbermanomb .eoD.govtnr.erne:;
Lori A.. Krauss@omr _eoc.covinterne:; WheeierEeState.govinternet;
Mark -. Sullivan'ovp.eop.govinterne:
C r: AndrewC. Lurcquistrovp.ecp.govinterne:;
KarenY. _Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govin=ernet
SuDbec=: Addi:ional EPA Recommendat:ons

A- the last NEPD Working Grcup Mee:-in c.. 3'23/0i, EPA had some
acci:ional
reccmmernca:ions am atraching tnem fcr your information.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2001 7:37 AM
To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol. John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

thanks!
Elena

---- Original Message---
From: Melchert Elena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 20014:49 PM
To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber. Betty; Freitas, Chrstopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratis, Guido
Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

I apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice- The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
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
Hochteser. William Read 4f3/2001 5-41 PM

Pyrdol. Jonn Read: 3/72001 7:46 AM

Felber. Beny

Freltas. CnnstopDher Read: 317/2001 8:36 AM
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Recipient Read

Hartstein, Athur Read: 3712001 8:34 AM

Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 1:19 PM

DeHoatiis. Guido Read: 317/2001 8:16 AM

2
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:39 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

rewmmedalbons
to NEPdoc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

---- Original Message-----
From: CharlesM._Smithovp.eop.gov%internet
(mailto:CharlesM. Smitheovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Gloverio-p.eop.govinternet; Kmurphyeosec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.covinternet;
SueEllen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%internet;
Joel D. Kaplan@who.ecp.gcv%internet; Keith.Collins@USDA.govinternet;
JoseDh.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet; GalloglysjeState.govinternet;
McManusmt@State.govinternet; Micnelle.PocheeOST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.govinternet; Brenner.RobeEPA.gov%internet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%internet; Beale.JohnEEPA.gov%internet;
MPeacockocmb.eoo.gov%internet; Mark A. Weatherlyeomb.eop.gov%internet;
Robert C. McNally@opd.eop.gov%i-ternet; Jhowardjeceq.eop.gov%incernet;
William bettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%internet;
Tom fulton@IOS.DO0.govinternet; Kjersten_dragereovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce.Baugnman@FEMA.govinternet;
Cnarles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mili:nternet; akeeier@cea.eop.gov%internet;
zc.aoicl@.ao!.com%in:ernet; Caro- T honpsonwho.eop.govinternet;
Sandra L- ViaaomDn.eoc.govinternet; Meaan D. Moraneovp.eoD.gov%internet;
Ronal- -. SilDermanoomb.eop.govii.nernet;
;-oA. Krauss3omb.eop.gov%interne:; WheeierE@State.govinternet
C^: Ancrew_D. Lundquistrovp.eop.govinternet;
Kare- Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Marcare:_ radiey@IOS.DOi.gov%internet;
ea. .M Russe!locdc.eop.gov%internet

Su-zec:: NEPDG - Treasury Recommenoazions

-:acnec., for your information, are the Department of the Treasury's
rezcmmerdations.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Tuesday. March 06. 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hochheiser. William; Pyrdol. John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein. Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

I apologize for the short tur around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
Office on Thursday COB.

FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

@
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

Hochheser. Wiliam Read: 4/3/2001 5:41 PM

Pyrdol. John Read: 3/7/2001 7:08 AM

Felber. Betty

Freitas. Cristopher Read: 3/612001 4:49 PM

Hartslen. Arthur Read: 312001 5:21 PM

Jonnson. Nancy Read: 362001 5:12 PM

De-Horaiss. Guido Read: 3/7001 8:18 AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:39 PM
To: Trpodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Draft DOT Recommendations

dotrecl.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

----- Original Message-----
From: CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%interne:
Imailtc:CharlesM. _Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Senr: Thursday, March 29, 2001 2:20 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
JuleannaR. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%interne-; Kmurphyeosec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina. Ellisdo.treas.govinternet;
SueEllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.govinternet;
Joe._D. Kaplan@who.eop.govinternet; Keith. Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Jcsepn.Glauber@USDA.gov%interne:; Gal.logysj@State.govinternet;
McManusmteState.govinternet; Mi=helle.?oche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Pa.ricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.govnr.erne:; Brenner.RobeEPA.govinternet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%internet; Beale.Jonn@E?A.govinternet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark A._Weanreriy@omb.eop.govinternet;
RoDe rC. _McNa;iiy@opd.eop.gov%:nterne ; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
William bectenberg@IOS.DOI.goviinternet;
Tom ful:on@IOS.DOI.gov%interne:; Kjersze-_dragerovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mleclanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; 2ruce.Baug'hman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Charles.m Hess@USACE.army.milin-erne-; commcoliaol.com%internet;
Car-_J __Thompson@who.eop.gov%-irerne:;
Sancra-. 'v.iaomb-eop.gcvtinzernet; MeoanD. Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Rcnalc_ _Silberman@onb.eop.gov%internet;
Lo-rA. Krausseomb.eop.govinterne:; WheelerE@State.govinternet
Cc: Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Kare- Y. Knutsoneovp.eop.govinternet; Johrn_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet
SubDecz: Draft DOT Recommendations

Az:achec is a draf: cf DOT's reconrenda-:ons.
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

June 1. 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR Mr. GUIDO DEHORATIIS
Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary
For Natural Gas and Petroleum Technology

This memorandum acknowledges Ihc nonreimbursable detail of Elena Subia Melchert to the
National Encrgy Policy Development Group. Office of the Vice President for the period April
16. 2001 through June 1. 2001

Ms Mclchcn has been assigned as a Senior Professional Staff member to the National Energy
Policy Development Group (NEPDG) reporling directly to me as well as to Karen Knutson.
DLepuit Dinectol. NEPDG

Slhe Ilh been responsible lor assistiml in thl preparation oflthc I'resident's National Energy
Polihc rcleased May 17. 200!;

I appreciate your support of this project tlhrough the temporary assignment of Ms. Melchert

ndrc Lundquist
ExecutlvDirector
National Energy Policy Development Group
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Triodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Tuesday, July 03. 2001 8:28 PM
To: Tnpodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: 2-Pager on NSR for Pnncipals' Meeting

5-2 Boutique nsr cabinet 5-2.wpd
Fuels.doc

Predecsionai : =r-af NEP recommendations

----- Original Message-----
From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govsinternes: ;Tai!:o:John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Maraor;
Juleanna R. Giover-ovp.eop.gov.%Lzerne:; Krr.-rphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina. sElisdoc.reas.govtinterne:;
See Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DO. gov;_-ner-e:;
Joel D. KaplanLwhc.eop.gov%inter ne: Kei:_.. Colins3USDA.gov%internet;
Jcsepr.. Glaber@CSDA.gov'%interne:; _aKiogysj State.govinternet;
McManuLsmrt@Szae.govi.nternet; M1-neie. PcchnehOST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Pa:ricia.'tahlscnmidtQFEMA.gov%:-.nernes; 3renner.Rob@EPA.gov%internet;
3eale.John@EPA.govinternet; MPeacockeomD.eoo.govinternet;
Mark A. Weatherlyeomb.eop.govi.-ernet;
Roer M-C.Mcly@opd.eoc. gov .:-.r-.e:; ;-Joward3@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
i'lliair ertenberg@iOS.DCO.covcr: erne ;

Trr -ultoneIOS._O goviinterene-; i-e=rse-_-rageropovp.eop.gov%internet;
Meslanc@ceq.eop.govinterne:; -r-ce. Ba-s:ar.nanFE.M..gov%internet;

..arles. .nesss@USACE -:rm nlly -.T .---. e aeetertcea.eop.govinternet;
^crrr.: @aocl .corinernec: rKare7- : _:-.-- er-rom-.eoc. 0ovinternet;

-rL _. T'r-cmscEwro.eccEo - o -:er-':;
Se-=ra -. __ 'iacm.ec .gcvier.e-:- ; %Mea:_ -. Mcraneovp.eop. ov%irterne:;

an-e-_ ?. alKereopo- eoF.govi-5ser-e:;
-. rsa- -__ _'iberman@omrz.eop.gov t--r-.ne:;

- - a. ,rss@omb. eor .qcv I-.rter-ne; W'nieelerE@State .gov%internet;
Karer-n . Zenrwhc. ecp. ovginernee;

"ar_ J. S__livan@ov .eop.govin-:ere:;
eE£ 7. -e-..soc'O- ecrc ?cv rer-. ;

-_-e_ _X _ aras@:ea.eo. ov--: erne;; .oss .accbEPA.govinternet
__: -^^ew __ 5-'- VCqULSE. eT^ .=V_{er-.e-;

r=rY- -. Kn.:scn:ovp eo- cov:-n-erne-:

^.,_ri-s :. S.l ^ n-5 Do~v.eo .ccv * _.rsere;
:narle~ D. McCra~n JriovE.eoE.;o'e-r.er.e:;
-Pcer- C-. . 'c!aiiyoa.eo .gov_.--ern.e; Cesar _Cr.a@cvp.eop.gov%internet;

/ea= .. _R-_ssel oc-. et. -covinrterne:;

!;an.v ?. _crniwno. ecp . aov* n..rernet;
Ma-ra-e_ 2racle,/nlCS Ducvtnper..ene-;

ea- '' _R-_sse_'gzc. eop-cv-i.-nerre-e;
-_ _ar-ascwno.eczc.c_,i-ner-ne:;

Jce_ -. _a _an'wnc.eoc .govinterne:;
Lawr--c =-. c.I.ss'/icpc.eoc .eov'ar.eerne-;
JosLua -. c_-enwnc.eoc .gov/nsierne:;
Rcoer; G. H-Dardceas.-eop.covinTer-ne ;
M;rhe ll Daniels9zrob.ecc ccvin:erne:;
Je-rfer = _- Ma'.,_ed@cvp.ecc.govinzer-ne:

_c-ec-: 2--ager ct NS~ fcr :_r-_=as' Mee.ng

.zacnec are mne 2-?age Summar.es of :ssues tc be discussed at the May
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2d
Principals' Meeting, for ycur re-ie;. YDu will also be provided copies
ix
your fclders tomcrrow afternoon PLease ensure that your Princilals
receive copies cf these summnares _-. ao.anre of the mee:ing.

As a reminder, one representative from eazn agency may accompany thelr
principal to this meeting.

Many Thanks,

John Fenzel
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Williams, Ronald L

From: DeHoratiis, Guido
Sent: Tuesday, March 20.2001 3:06 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Stevenson, Beverley: Porter, Robert; Furiga, Richard;

Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: NPC report

--Original Message
From: Knpowiz, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:31 PM
To: DeHoratis, Guido
Subject: FW: NPC report

-Original Message-
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 20011:07 PM
To: Kripowic, Robert; Anderson, Margot
Subject NPC report

----Original Message-
From: Knpowia. Robert
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 6:09 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Davis, Joseph
Subject: SPR exchange
Importance: High
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 7:04 PM
To: 'Kjersten S. Drager@ovp eop.gov%intemet'; Anderson, Margot; 'Juleanna_R

Glover~ovp.eop.gov%intemet': 'Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet';
'Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%nternet' 'Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%inemet'; 'Joel D.
_Kaplan@who.eop.gov%nternet'; 'Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%/intemet;
'Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet'; 'Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet';
'McManusmt@State.gov%intemet'; 'Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet';
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; 'Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet';
'Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet'; 'Beale.John@EPA-gov%/intemet';
'MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Mark _A_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet';
'Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemer;
'William_bettenberg@IOS .DOI gov%intemet'; 'Tom_fulton@OS.DOI.gov%intemet';
'Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Mleblanclceq.eop.gov%intemet';
'Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet'; 'Charies.m.Hess@USACE.army.miintemet';
'akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet': 'comncoll@aol.comintemer; 'KarenE.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%inlernet'; 'Carol J Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%internet'; 'Megan_D_Moran ovp.eop.gov/%intemer; 'JanetP.
_Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet' 'Ronald_L._Silbermantomb.eop.gov%inemet'; 'LoriA.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet' 'WheelerE@State.gov%intemet'; Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%internet'; 'WheelerE@State.govintemet'; 'Mark J.

Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; 'James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.govointemet'; 'AliceH.
Williams@cea.eop gov%internet'; 'Andrew_ D Lundquistiovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'aren Y.
Knutson@ovpeop.gov%interne': 'CharlesM Smith@ovp.eop.govintemel'; 'Charles_D.
McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; 'Robert_C. McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet';

'Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; 'Jennifer H Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet';
'Mary J. Matahn@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Nancy_P._Dom@owho.eop.gov%intemet';
'Margaret Bradley@lOSDOI .gov%internet'; 'JeanM. Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet'

Cc: 'Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; 'Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet';
'John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%inlernet'; 'CharlesM._Smirthovp.eop.gov%intemet';
'James_T _Sms@ovp.eop.gov%internet'

Subject: RE: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

.eooae-coaoc¢- 3 0o

Revised version of electricity paper

--- Original Message----
From K)ersten_S _Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[maillo Kjerslen_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 6:15 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson. Margot;
Juleanna R Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Kmurphy@osec doc.gov%intemet:
Dina Ellts@do treas.gov%internet;
SueEllen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%internet.
Joef_D Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet; Kelth.Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph Glauber@USDA.gov%internet; Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet,
McManusmt@State.gov%inleret; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT Gov%internet;
Patricia Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov°/internet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%internet;
Symons Jeremy@EPA.gov%internet. Beale.John@EPA.gov%nternet:
MPeacock@omb eop.gov%internet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop gov%intemet;
RobertC McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet.
William_bettenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%internel;
Tom_fulion@lOS DOI gov%mnternet; Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Mleblanc@ceq eop.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Charles m Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet:
commcollaol.com%intemet: KarenE._Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet;
Carol_J._Thompson@who eop.gov%intemet;
SandraL Via@omb.eop gov%internet; MeganD._Moran@ovp.eop gov%intemet;
Janet_P _Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet;
RonaldL Silberman@omb eop.gov%internet;
Lori_A _Krauss@omb.eop.gov%inlernet. WheelerE@State.gov%internet;
Karen_L Zent@who.eop.gov%internet: WheelerE@State.gov%internet;
·Mark J _Sullivan@ovp eop.gov%internel:
James_T _Simsovp.eop.gov%internet;

1
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Alice H._Williams@cea.eop govinteret;
Andrew D. Lundquisl@ovp.eop gov%intemet
Karen_Y _Knutson@ovppeop.gov%intemet;
CharlesM._Smith@ovpeop.govintemet;
Charles_D. McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%inemret;
Robert C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%/intemet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
JenniferH._Mayfieldeovp.eop.govOintemet;
Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop gov%interet;
MargaretBradley@IOS DOI.gov%intemet;
JeanM._Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: AndrrewD. Lundquist@ovp.eop gov%/intemet;
KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop gov%intemet; John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
James T._ ims@ovp.eop.gov/%internet
Subject: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY.doc)
for tomorrow's 10:00 a.m. National Energy Policy Development Group
Principals' Meeting The new Report Principles" document will be handed
out at tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks. Kjersten
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Magwood, William
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 9;28 AM
To: Braitsch. Jay
Cc: Anderson. Margot
Subject: FW: Maywood's Nuclear Piece

Importance: High

N.ucler Por.on

Repocm, n Jay.

I've already provided this to Charlie.

Bill Magwood

-Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 5:50 PM
To: 'CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
Cc: Magwood. William; Braitsch. Jay
Subject: RE: Maywood's Nuclear Piece

Charlie. Okay. Still have not received I will be leaving shortly.

Bill - Please deliver your piece directly to Jay Braitsch He's got the pen on chapter 8 at this point. That's the fastest way.

Margot

---- Original Message--
From: Charles_M _Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday. April 17. 2001 5:43 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Magwood's Nuclear Piece

Margot:

Thanks

Charlie
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2001 7:59 AM
To: Allison. Edith
Subject: FW: Chapter 8

fyi

-Ongnal Messag--
From: DeHorabis, Guido
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Braitsc, Jay
Cc Melchert, Elena; )ucett, Donald; Hartstein, Arltur; Freitas, Ohristopher; Johnson, Nancy
Subject: OCapter 8

Who will be our point of contact while you are away?

FB3Version.doc

Tracking: Recipient Rad
Allison. Edith Read: 3/2312001 8:12 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2001 8:24 AM
To: Allison, Edith
Subject: RE: Chapter 8

Importance: High

-- Original Message-
From: Allison, Ecdth
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:20 AM
To: Melchert, Bena
Subject: RE: Chapter 8

Elena. thank you It is helpful to keep up with what the policy group is doing. Edie

--Original Message-
From: Melchert, Eena
Sent: Friday. March 23, 2001 7:59 AM
To: Allison, Edith
Subject: FW: Olapter 8

fyi

---Original Message-----
From: DeHoratis, Guido
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Braitsch. ay
Cc Melchert. Elena; uckett, Donald; Hartstem, Arthur; Freitas, Christopher; ohnson, Nancy
Subject: Chapter 8

Who will be our point of contact while you are away?

< File: FE30Version.doc
Tracking: Recipient Read

Allison. Edith Read: 3/23/2001 8:49 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2001 9:18 AM
To: Alison. Edith
Subject: RE: Chapter 8

ok. I'm not sure what I want Don't worry about it. We have other things we could add
Elena

-O riginal Message
From: Allison, Edith
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:51 AM
To: Melchert, Eena
Subject: R: Chapter 8

-- Onginal Message---
From: Melcdert. Eena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:24 AM
To: Allison Edith
Subject: RE: Chapter 8
Importance: High

---- Original Message--
From: Allison. Edith
Sent. Fnday. March 23, 2001 8:20 AM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: RE: Chapter 8

Elena. thank you It is helpful to keep up with what the policy group is doing. Edie

---- Onginal Message-----
From: Meichert, Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23, 2001 7:59 AM
To: Allison, Edith
Subject: FW: Chapter 8

fyi

-----Original Message-----
From: DeHorats, Guido
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 4:26 PM
To: BraischM Jay
Cc: Metchert. Elena; Juckett. Donald; Martsten, Arthur: Freitas, Christopher; Johnson, Nancy
Subject: Chapter 8

Nho will be our point of contact while you are away?

<< File: FE30Version.doc >
Tracking: Recipient Read

Allison. Edith Read: 3/23/2001 10:15AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: KeHiher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03, 2001 8:33 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW:

Recommendatbons
onty.doc

Predecisional: draft NE? recommendations

----- Orig-nal Message-----
From.: KarenY._Knucsonovp.p.eop.gov%interne
[mailco:Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govl
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 11:00 PM
Tc: Ke-iiher, Joseph; KH.urphy@Osec..oc.govin-ernet
Sub ect:

: -i a£sr :he team tc nave a laoes: raf- f-or you auys tomorrow
a-- e.~ rr.c L
sc c ..- a_, sart po'ugaing t em. i..
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet (Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 7:06 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Chapters from EE

Renewobles Chapter Efficiency chapter with Impacts chapter --
Edited.DOC edits..- edited.bOC Margot:

Charlie
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Williams, Ronald L L

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. March 20, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govdintemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10SDOI.gov%intemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.govointemet; McManusmt@State.govintemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA-gov%/intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govDintemet: Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govintemet; MarkA.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert C._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet: William_bettenberg@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
Tom_fultonlIOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%/internet;
Charles.m.Hess@ U SAC E.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.govYintemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet: Karen_E._Keler@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD.
_Morancovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.govintemet; Ronald_L
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov/intemrnet Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet Charles D.
_McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet;
Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet; JenniferH. Mayfield@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov/%intemet; Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov%intemet
MargaretBradley@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov%/intemet

Cc: kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; john_fenzel@ovp.eop.govintemet; AndrewD.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: State's latest draft

Byj
03_14_01_NEP6 Study

EW_Rl.doc Attached is State's latest draft of their chapter.

(See attached file: 03_14_01_NEPG Study EW_Rl.doc)
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Williams, Ronald L

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet (JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 7:18 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._G)over@ovp.eop-gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%/ointemet;
SueEllen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%/.intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govintemet:
Galloglysj@State.govintemet; McManusrmtState.gov%intemet:
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govintemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govQ/intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet: MPeacock@oomb.eop.govintemet; MarkA.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%/ointemet, Robert_C.McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@IOS.DOI.gov%/internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov/inlemet; Bruce.BaughmanFEMA.gov%intemet:
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov'%intemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Viaomb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD.

Moran@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.govintemet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%inlemet; LoriA._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govointemet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%inernet;
Rober _C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govintemet;
JenniferH._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet;
Nancy P. Dom@who.eop.gov%intemet; MargaretBradley@lOS.DOI.govintemet;
JeanM._Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet: Joshua_B._Bolten@who.eop.gov%intemet;
MeganD._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet
Lawrence_B._Lindsey@opdeop.gov%intemet Ruben_S._Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Ethan_A._Hastert@ovp.eop.gov%intemet K)erstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%/ointemet

Subject: NEPD Principals Meeting, Tuesday, 3 April, 3:00pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeting will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonial Office on Tuesday, April 3d, from 3:00-4:30pm.

An agenda for this meeting is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Williams, Ronald L
W.lliams, Ronald L i

From: KMurphy@doc.gov%intemet [KMurphy@doc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20. 2001 8:58 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Commerce suggestions for draft chapters 7 & 8

Hi Margot-

Unfortunately I have a conflict and won't be able to make the meeting in
tte morning for the remaining DOE chapters. I do have a few very minor
additions/comments.

Ch 7:

Ch 8:

Thanks for considering these. I'll call you to follow up. Good luck at
the meeting...
-Kevin

l
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Martin, Adrienne

From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet [Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.govJ
Sent: Wednesday. April 18, 2001 9:41 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 8

e, DOC PIC2028S.PCX

Margot:

FYI
- ------ --- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVPIEOP on 04/18/2001
09:40 AM ----------

(Embedded
image moved CommColl@aol.com
to file: 04/18/2001 09:24:05 AM
PIC20285.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject. Edited chapter 8

C harle--
Attached is chapter 8 Please note a few thinas:
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I think that does it for this chapter.
Joan

13479

DOE016-2803



Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23. 2001 9:52 AM
To: Albayrak, Feridun
Subject: I need some graphics PRONTO!

Importance: High

Feridun: look and see what we have that will fill in the for the following: (don't spend any time making up new ones;
however. I may let you "enhance' one or two that we already have.

I'll do a search on the intemet to some of my favorite sites to see what I can find.
E

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read

Albayrak. Fendun Read: 323/2001 9:53 AM

13492

DOE016-2816



I0\

Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.

ch 8 march 23.doc

e

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Road

Anderson. Margo: Read: 3/23Y2001 1:11 PM

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 323/2001 1:17 PM

Carter. Douglas Read: 3.23/001 1.24 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:39 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy; Juckett. Donald; Allison. Edith; Hochheiser, William; Lagiovane. Peter;

Freitas, Christopher; Silva, Robert
Subject: FW: Chapter 8 final

fyi
e

-- Oigirnal Message--
From: Melcert Elena
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHorabis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject:

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

Juaett. DcnaSd Read: 3/262001 3:58 PM

Allison. Edith Read: 3/23/2001 2:06 PM

Hochheiser. Wlliam Read: 32512001 3:12 PM

Lagiovane. Peter Read: 51222001 2:23 PM

Freitas. Cnnstopher Read: 3/23/2001 1:49 PM

Silva, Robert Read: 31262001 9:21 AM
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop gov)
Sent: Wednesday. April 18, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: New chapter 8

Ch OOC PC24143 PCX

Margot:

See Joan's note
----- ----- Forwarded by Charles M. SmithlOVP/EOP on 04/18 2001
12:46 PM ---

(Embedded
image moved CommColl@aol.com
to file: 04/18/2001 11:22:53 AM
PIC24143.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles MSmith/OVPIEOP

cc:
Subject: New chapter 8

Charlie--
Please dump the last chapter 8 I sent you earlier this morning. It has some
minor problems that I've corrected in the attached file. But please don't
dump the notes I sent you with the earlier message. Thanks.
Joan
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b S
Kelliher, Joseph b)

From: Abe Haspel
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 5:10 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Dixon. Robert; Sisson, Barbara; Zimmerman, MaryBeth

Subject: Re: FW: national goals

national goas
keliher.wpd

Abe

Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL on 0411612001 12:09:50 PM

To. Abe HaspelIEE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Margot Anderson@HQMAIL

cc'

Subject FW: national goals

----- Original Message-----

From: Karen_Y. _Knutsoneovp.eop.gov-in:ernet
Ima:l o:Karen_Y. _Knursonovp .eop.gov

Sern: Monday. April 16. 2001 11::1 AM

To: Kelliher. Joseph: McSlarrow, Kyle

Subject: national goals
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11:09 AM ----------------

John L. Howard Jr.
04/16/2001 10:38:44 AM

Record Type: Record

To; Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOPgEOP

cc:

Subject: national goals
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7
Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Wednesday. March 28. 2001 8:00 AM
To: Juckett. Donald
Subject: FW: national energy policy

Importance: High

fyi
e

---Onginal Message-
From: Knpowicz, Robert
Sent Wednesday, March 28, 2001 7:14 AM
To: Rudins, George; Braitsch, )ay; DeHoratis. Guido; Carter, Douglas; Johnson, Nancy; Porter, Robert; Meldcert, Elena
Subject: FW: nabonal energy policy
Importance: High

t assume you are the ones that have been working on the options.

---- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:08 PM
To: Kripowica, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood. William; Scalng, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY
Cc Breed, Wliam; Conti, John; Carrier. Paul; Fneorins, Mark; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: natonal energy policy
Importance: High

All.

Margot

----Onginal Message----
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, March 27. 2001 6:16 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: national energy policy
Importance: High

Here it is. Please circulate to program offices

doepolicyrecsl.ooc energyadd l.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read

Juckett. Donald Read: 3/28/2001 8:13 AM
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FMelchert, Elena

From: Meichert. Elena
Sent: Wednesday. March 28. 2001 11:02 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy; Hochheiser. William
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

fyi
I just opened it because I've been out of the office for 2 days.
let me know if you have issues.
e

-- Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, March 26, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitslc, Jay; Melchert Elena: Cook. Trevor; Breed, William; *jksberQbpa.ov'; York, Micael; Freitas, Chnstopher;
Fiedndis, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevn

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

All.

Is anyone in DOE (EE.FE.NE. EIA. SO. PO) going to provide comments on this? Please let me know if you are and by
when. Thanks.

Margot

-Original Message---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood. Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Bratsch, Jay; Melchert. Elena; Cook. Trevor; Breed, William; 'Jkster@qbpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnednchs. Mark; Pumohrey, Davd; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: New NEP chapter

All.

This is the environment chapter (reflecting one round of interagency comments. I am unclear about the process on this
one. I do know the topic was added in late. Not sure DOE commented on an initial draft). Please take a look and get
comments back (sooner is always good. as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in
recommendations. Feel free to comment on them - they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
not putting in their proposals until S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). Ill send out another note
before I go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

env't chapter
2-21.wpd

Tracking: Recipient Read
Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/30F2001 7:37 PM

Hochheiser. William Read: 4/2/2001 5:52 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03. 2001 6:39 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Unoal Ptent
Decsiondoc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

--- Original Message-----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Joe,

This was put together based on PO and EIA inputs. Let us know if you
need more.

Margot

----- Original Message-----
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:2- AM
c^: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY

Cs: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Unocal patent, summertime gasollne prices

Wti:e -ouse would like an assessment cf :ne s5g
patertr issue on summer gasoline pr:ces ana avai

----- "riginal Message-----
roar: RcoertC._McNayly@opd.eop.gov*internet
'ea-r:Rc ber:t . MNa:iya opc.ec=. -ov
-ert: Wecnesday, February 2,. 20C: -:1: A0
ic: Kel:iner, Joseph

:: Mc-larrow, Kyle; Andrew C. Lunac._sr@ovc.eoc. ovinternet;
-rer Y. K-.-tscnecvp.eop. govtin-erne:
_S-zect: Unccal pazent, summertime gasoline prices

_ce.

L _ TnTanrs,
0cz
ijrocal: Gas patent wcn't bcost prices
Tuescay, 2C Feoruary 2C01 21:27 (ET)
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Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
By HIL ANDERSON, UPI Chief Energy Correspondent

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 20 (UPI) -- Unocal :r?. downplayed fears that
Tuesday's
U.S. Supreme Court decision not to hear :ne case against the patents on
its
reformulated gasoline formulas would leaz t3 another summer of soaring
prices at the pump.

The high court decided Tuesday it would -nt hear an appeal from five of
Unocal's fellow oil companies-and let stand a lower court ruling that
upheld
Unocal's patents and the company's right :c seek royalty payments of
5.75
cents per gallon from companies that use ::s formula.

The uncertainty over the Unocal case las: summer was looked at by some
analysts as playing a role in the hef:.y -.a-onwide spike in pump prices
that
sullied an otherwise banner year fr- sum.ner vacation travel.

Unocal executives were elatec a: 7-esa.-'s news from Washington.
Officials
said the back royalties could prcduce ar.ual. royalty revenues of
575-S150
million, however they insistec :..a: cns-iers would not bear the brunt.

"We believe that our patented f-rrmula :.c-s =rovide refiners and
blenders
with a cost-effective way of reee-:nz lf-. r-ia and federal standards
for
cleaner-burning gasoline," saic C-arles F.. Williamson, Unccal's chief
executive officer. "We estimate tna: licenses for our patents would add
less
than 1 cent per gallon to the cos5 cf reformulated gasoline nationwide."

The patent challenge case primarily invoived formulas for gasoline used
only in California, however refiners nationw:de were reluctant to
produce
fuel that might place them in a posi:ion to eventually be sued by
Unocal.
That reluctance was accompaniec by warnings that an overall shortage of
RFG
could result if refiners could not finc a way to fiend RFG without
stepping
cn Unocal's toes.

Pump prices nationwide lumped last summer w:th the increase largely the
resul- of higher crude prices, altncuc-. shortages of RFG drove retail
-rlzes

-n tne Chicago and Milwaukee areas to 52 per gallon.

Jnocal, however, said that RFG can be mace with formulas that differ
from
:ner$s, and that tne gasoline covered by the five patents in question
apolied to "summer" RFG gasoline that has a lower so-called Reid Vapor
pressure -- whicn indicates a slower rate of evaporation -- and accounts

less than half of all RFG var:etie=.

Nevertheless. Williamson said that the time had come for the nation's
refiners to meet witn Unocal to wcrr out an accommodation.

"Lost in -his long dispute is the simple fact that utilizing the
formulations In our cleaner-burning gasoline patents can save refiners
and
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consumers millions of collars while improving air quality," he said. "We
think Ct's time for all of the parZies to sit down and negotiate fair
and
reasonable licensing agreements."

Copyright 2001 by United Press International.
All rights reserved.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 3:00 PM
To: Johnson. Nancy
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter. environment

Importance: High

Nancy: did you have a chance to look at this?
e

---Original Message---
From: Anerson, Margot
Sent Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsdi, Jay: Meichert Elena: Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; 'jkslierbpa.gov'; York, Michael; Fretas, Chrstopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc Kelliher. Joseph
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
comments back (sooner is always good, as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in
recommendations. Feel free to comment on them -they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
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

Johnson. Nancy Read: 3t29/2001 6:44 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 29. 2001 10:29 AM
To: Juckett. Donald
Subject: FW: chapter 10 (international)

fyi
let me know if you need me to do anything for you
e

---- Oiginal Message-
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 10:20 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whaley, MicOael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melcdert. Eena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; 'jkster@pa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnedrichs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: chapter 10 (intemabonal)

All,

Attached is the latest version of Chapter 10 (just received). We sent edits from EIA and FE during the last round. Please
check to see if your edits were accepted. And provide general review, if you feel so inclined. This should be it for this
chapter (famous last words). Note that recommendations are embedded in chapter as they were in the last version. Most
of you have probably seen the recommendations DOE put forward (sent to your PSO) so now we can do a consistency
check.

Margot

03_29_01 NEPG
Study_R4.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read

JucKen. Donald Read: 4/5/2001 7:49 AM
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 27. 2001 10:25 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: FW: Chapter 8 (Increased production of U.S. Energy Resources).

Charlie.

Please let me know if you receive. FE working on graphics specs. Should have today.

Margot

--- Orginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Saturday, March 24, 2001 10:41 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman. MaryBetn: Locwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Mictael; Carter,

Douglas; Brdalts, Jay; Melcert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wiliam; 'jkLser:bpa.gov; Vort, Michae; Freitas, Cswopher;
Frnedno Masr; Puphrey, Dawd; Kolevar, Kevn

Cc: Kelliher, Josph
Subject: Chapter 8 (Increased producton of U.S. Energy Resources).

Chapter 8 (Increased production of U.S. Energy Resources).

Task Force Charlie: This can go out to other Agencies for review. Includes comments from meeting on 2/21.

EIA - please take a fact-check look.

cfE B rch 24.doc cnDler 8 "ape1Ci.
M.,ch 24.p..
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday. April 06. 2001 1:42 PM
To: Silva, Robert
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter: environment

Importance: High

I.did find the e-mail I sent to Nancy. This should be the same chapter I forwarded to you. It is all I have.
e

-Original Message-
From: Mechert Bena
Sent Wednesday. March 28, 20013:00 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter: environment
Importnce: High

Nancy: did you have a chance to look at this?
e

-- Oiginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Aoe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Wiliam; KYDES. ANDY; WhaUey. Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braltsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; 'jkstie@bpa.gov; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, Davd; Kolevar. Kevin

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
not putting in their proposals until S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). I'll send out another note
before I go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

env't chapter
2-21.wpd

Tracking: Recipient Read

Siva. Roben Read: 4f1t2001 1:43 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent Friday. April 06, 2001 3:55 PM
To: Braitsch. Jay
Cc: DeHoratiis. Guido; Johnson. Nancy; Hartstein. Arthur; Hochheiser. William
Subject captions

Jay: here you go! Feel free to edit.
E

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Braitsch. Jay

DeHaralils. Guido Read: 4/9/2001 11:53 AM

Johnson. Nancy Read: 4110/2001 10:24 AM

artstein. Athur

Hocnheeser. Wiliam Read: 4/612001 4:05 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. April 12. 2001 4:15 PM
To: Juckett, Donald
Cc: DeHoratiis. Guido
Subject: Temporary Assignment

Don: I was not able to connect with Andrew Lundquist. so I left a voice message indicating that I could come over for a
few hours on Friday or Monday to decide our next steps, provided I would be in the FORS building at least 2 days next
week. I left him my pager number and will set up whatever I am able to negotiate.

So with your permission as we discussed I'll work out whatever I can with Andrew's office, and keep you posted of my
progress, status. and where 111 be.
Thanks again for your support!
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Juckent. Donald Read: 4/12/2001 4:21 PM

DeHoralis. Guido Read: 4/16/2001 1:20 PM

1
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Melchert, Elena _ J\

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday, April 13. 2001 7:39 AM
To: Juckett. Donald
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: April 13th work schedule

I did not take today off. I got a call last night (on my pager) to come in to the OEO Building at 10am to meet with Andrew
and the staff 'for a short time'. I don't know how long that meeting will last. After the meeting I plan on going home, so 111
send you another e-mail as to how many hours of leave I will take today.
Thanks!
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Juckett. Donald Read: 4/1312001 7:58 AM

DeHoratiis. Guido Read: 4/1612001 120 PM
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Martin, Adrienne

From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M _Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday. April 20.2001 8:16 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: graphics and stuff

Margot:

Regarding graphics - Joan is working with layout designer and there remain
some open issues that we have to close immediately.

Joan sent me the message below and I'd appreciate it if we could close
those elements out by mid-day today.

We're at the point where time is of the essence.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Friday. April 20. 2001 8:29 AM
To: 'Roy Long'
Subject: RE: Congratulations on detail

. Roy: thanks for your best wishes and your advice. If I get to talk to the President,
. I'll be sure to let him know what's what. Just kidding. I'm very excited to be part of

this very exciting projett! I know it is going to go by quickly. When you come to DC
next, let us know and we'll see what we can do about getting you inside.
Take care, and ask everyone to pray for me to do a good job.
Elena

----- Original Message-----
From: Roy Long
To: Melchert, Elena
Sent: 4/19/01 3:22 PM
O"bject: Congratulations on detail

<<RMSAEOC32701.PPT>>
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03, 2001 7:36 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Recommendation One-Pagers for 413/01 Principals Meeting

3-polutnt Corporate Average Energy Nudear Energy.doc Outer Contnental
standard.doc Fuel Eeonomy... Efiency.doc Shelf Leasn...

Predecisional: draft NEP

recommendations

---- Original Message-----
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Charles M. Smitheovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Gloverlovp.eop.gov%incernet: Kmurphy(osec.doc.govinternet;
Dina.Eilisedo.treas.govinternet;
SueEllen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govinrernet;
Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.govinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph.GlaubereUSDA.govinternet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmteState.govinternet; Micnelle.?oche@OST.DOT.Govinternet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.govinternet;
Symons.JeremyeEPA.goviinternet; Beale.John@SPA.govinternet;
Meacock@omb.eop.govinternet: Mar- A. Weatherly(omb.eop.gov%internet;
RobertC._McNallyeopd.eop.govinternet; Jhowardj]ceq.eop.govinternet;
Williambettenberg@IOS.DOI.govinternet;
Tom fulton@IOS.DOI.govinternet: Kjersten drager(Covp.eop.govinternet;
MleDianceceq.eop.govinternet; Bruce.Baugnman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Charles.m. HesseUSACE.army.mzil%internet; commncoll@aol.com%internet;
Carcl J. Thompsongwho.eop.govirnternet;
SandraL. Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan D. Moraneovp.eop.gov%internet;
Ronald . Silbermaneonb.eop.govinternet;
Lcr- A. Krauss@omb.eop.govinterne:; Whee-erE@State.govtinternet;"
Mar. ;. Suilivantovp.eo.pgovi.nterne

r:: n-rew . Lundquist@oa.eop.govilnterne::
K ren Y._Knutson(ovp.eop.gov%internee; John_ fenzel@ovp.eop.govinternet
Scjecu: Reconmendation One-Pagers for 4/3/01 PrIncipals Meeting

A--acned are the subject one-pagers

See a:tsahec f-le: 3-pcll-anr stanoarc.aoc) See attached file:
crpocrate

Average Fuel cor.omy.dc: (See attached file: Energy Efficiency.doc) (See
a-tacned file: Nuclear Energy.doc)(See attached file: Outer Continental
Shelf Leasing Mcratoria.doc)
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. July 03. 2001 7:37 PM
To: Trpodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: DRAFT multi-pollutant 1-pager

attl.htm legislsate_3P.wpd P1C228S9.PCX

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----
From: Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.govtinternet
[mailto:Charles_. _Smitheovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 3:01 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: DRAFT multi-pollutant 1-pager

Joe:

FY:
--------------------- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on
03/30/2001
02:57 PM -----------------.------

(Embedded
image moved Symcns.Jeremy@eoamail.epa.gov
tc file: 03/30/2001 12:13:2' PM
PIC22859.PCX;

Rezory Type: Record

^o: Charles M. Snith/OVP/EOP

^c: racy. errynri.dDe.oov
3z.e^:: DRAFT multL-polluzant :-pager

naDO ns -.c had a cnance to review yet. I have cc:d them on this
e-ma__.

Jeremy Symons
£PA. Cffice o' Air and Radiation
:2C2;: 64-9301
Fax: (2C21 501-0394
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Page 1 of 1

DOE has not had a chance to review yet. I have cc:d them on this e-mail.

Jeremy Symons
EPA. Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

file :/C:\Documents%20and%20Settings\tnpodic\Local%20Settings\Temp\attl.htm 7/53562
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A SELECTIVE NUCLEAR ENERGY R&D PROGRAM UNDER SEVERE
BUDGET RESTRICTIONS

The broad R&D program (Table ]) recommended by the Nuclear Energy Research Advisory
Committee (NERAC) in June 2000 comprises the essentials to assure a re-vitalization of U. S.
nuclear energy capability. The funding recommendation, although much higher than present
nuclear energy R&D funding by DOE ($70 million in FY2001), is very low compared to funding of
alternative fossil and renewable energy sources ($265 million / yr. in 2005 versus $545 million
and $373 million in FY2001 for fossil and renewable energy, respectively) If $265 million is not
forthcoming because of budget constraints, what should be selected as having the highest priority
and at what levels?

The answer has to be shaped from the overall priorities in, and the responsibilities for, actions to
revitalize the nation's nuclear power enterprise. These actions, given in order of priority, are
interdependent, each depending on effective progress on the preceding one:

(1) Safe and economic operation of the present fleet of U.S. nuclear power plants over an
extended lifetime of 60 years, is essential to gain investor confidence in building new plants.
and the prime responsibility of industry. (The NEPO program is a miniscule part of this
overall industry effort, simply an acknowledgment that the DOE cares about continued viable
operation of U.S. nuclear plants.)

(2) A decision to proceed with the licensing and construction of a permanent repository for spent
nuclear fuel at the Yucca Mountain site. Continued uncertainty on providing the repository
is a major barrier to expanding nuclear power in the U.S. DOE carries full responsibility.
although the industry pays the way

(3) Building new nuclear power plants in the U.S. in this decade. The need to minimize financial
risk to the private sector investors places a high premium on proven technology and assured
licensabilitv. The NRC's standardization policy (as incorporated in CFR Part 52) provides a
stable and timely licensing process. It is essential to obtain an early site permit (or equivalent)
and a certified design with which to achieve a combined construction and operating license
before a private sector owner(s) puts up the major investments to construct a nuclear plant.
Plants that already have NRC design certification (presently all advanced light water
reactors) should be given the highest priority for this reason. The private sector has the
prime investment responsibility, but since the government is responsible for the crucial
element of regulation, it is reasonable to expect some resource sharing from DOE to
implement the critical elements of the standardized licensing process More nuclear power
capacity in the short term will pave the way for advanced nuclear power plants in the long
term by sustaining investment confidence in nuclear power while establishing the demand
for an expanded nuclear fuel supply.

(4) Developing advanced nuclear power plants that are capable of sustaining nuclear energy
production over the long term, in particular by opening up the vast reserves of nuclear fuel
contained in uranium and thorium. Incorporation of advanced technology will provide for
even greater safety and environmental benefit, assured proliferation resistance, and
improved economy Because of the long time before deployment can be realized government
has the prime responsibility for this effort.
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Government funding in FY 2002 for the above four efforts in a very restricted budget should
be in accordance with the following pattern (Industry co-sharing is also indicated):

(1) Continued DOE support of the NEPO program at a level of $10 million annually, shared by
industry at $10 million annually. Industry is independently expending at least $80 million
annually if only EPRI funds are included. Total funding: >SI00 million, S10 million by DOE.

(2) Utilization of the presently planned DOE budget on the Yucca Mountain project to permit a
go-ahead decision on the repository. Present budget: $390.4 million, provided by rate-payers
to DOE through nuclear utilities)

(3) DOE budget support of selective actions to achieve near term deployment of design certified
advanced light water reactor plants at a level of $28 million, matched by industry, to:

- obtain early site permits.
- define the detailed process of obtaining a combined construction and operating plant
and assuring that both the construction is carried out and the plant is operated in accord
with the license.
- develop advanced information management and virtual construction technologies to
reduce ALWR capital costs and construction times.
- support a design certification application for a passive ALWR (AT-1000), twice the
power output of the presently certified design (AT-600).

A significant portion of these funds are to pay for NRC fees for the required licensing
action. Total funding: S56 million, equally shared by industry and government.

(4) DOE support of advanced nuclear power plant development through a modest expansion of
the NERI Program, the International NERI program, continued support of the Roadmap
development for future nuclear power plants, and initiation of NRC confirmatory testing of
the fuel and power conversion materials for the Pebble Bed Modular Reactor (Industry,
through international participation in the S African PBMR development, will fund the design
and initial test). Total funding: S75 million. a small portion of which is cost-shared by
contractors.

Thus, funding in FY2002 for these efforts, in a very restricted budget, should be at least $113
million, compared with $39 million at present.

Contacts:
John J. Taylor. Electric Power Research Institute (ret.); 650-855-2030. iilavlor.7.epri.com
Robert N. Schock. Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory; 925422-6199, schockl (llnl.eom

Table 1. NERAC' Recommended Funding Need.

Area 2005 R&D Funding Need Comments
(SMillions)

Science & Engineering 60
Nuclear Power 132 includes S20M for TREAT

+ SlOM for ATR
Isotopes 23 No new facility
Space Nuclear 25
Proliferation Resistance 25 TOPS report

TOTAL 265
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'Long-Term Nuclear Technology Research and Development Plan. June 2000, hnD://nuclear.gov
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Johnson, Nancy

From: Melchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 22. 2001 8:30 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

Nancy: We met with JBraitsch yesterday after staff meeting regarding our next step on the Energy Policy document. We
got specific comments on the chapter we're writing. Everyone heard what was needed and that's what we're working
toward with a deadline of 3PM today to him for Bob's review before going to Margo.

-----Ongnal Message-----
From: Johnson, Nancy
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:13 AM
To: Melcert, Elena; DeHorabts, Guido; Freitas, Chrstopher; Judcce, Donald; Braitsch, Jay; Pyrdol, John
Subject: RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

Ivanc½.Johnson
DOL l-oiJl'irt

202-'58-64i S

-.. 202- ]£-6221

-----Ognal Message-----
From: Melcnert. Elena
Sent: Tnursaay. March 22. 2001 7:20 AM
To: Johnson. Nancy: DeHoratiis. Guido: Fretas. Chnstopher: Jucken. Donald
Subject: FW: WeOnesday (3/21) NEP update

iy,
elena

-- Original MesSage-----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 6:35 PM
To: Anoerson, Margot; Conn, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman. MaryBeth; Locdwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY: Whatley.

Michael; Carter. Douglas; Bratsch, Jay; Metchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wilham; 'jcstJer@bpa.gov'; York, Michael;
Freitas, Chnstopher

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Wednesday (3/21) NEP upoate

All.

As most of know. the NEP deadline has been moved up and the Task Force wants to finalize the report (all 10
chapters) and the policy options within the next two weeks. I'l be sending out a status report each day with any papers
you might want/need to review. Please make sure that anyone who needs to sees this e-mail does. Someone please
send me Jeff Stier's email address (his mail is bouncing back).
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Interagency group has met on Chapters 3, 6. 7,and 8 (DOE-lead chapters)

EE (Mary Beth and Michael York) are incorporating comments into chapter 6 - renewables (deadline Thursday COB)

FE (Jay) and NE (Trevor) working on chapter 8 - increasing supply (deadline Thursday COB)

Policy (me) working on chapter 7 - efficiency (deadline Thursday COB). I'll circulate when I get comments in.

Policy (me) working on chapter 3 comments - impacts on consumers and trying to get chapter integrated into chapter
5. I'll circulate when I get comments in.

Other papers:

Chapter 5 - economic impacts (Treasury). Met yesterday. No significant comments from any agency.

Chapter 9 - infrastructure. DOT keeps rescheduling their meeting to review. I am trying to locate the most recent copy
and wilt want Paula and Chris and Jeff to take a look.

Chapter 10. State turns this around so fast. we can't keep up. Attached is a new version but I just sent them EIA and
PO comments today so I am sure they are not incorporated.

Policy Options: Policy consolidating the 170 policy options received through the process we sent up. Will have
package ready for S1 review by Friday.

Margot

«< File: 03_20_01_NEPG StudyR2.doc >>

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop gov%internet (Charles_M _Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday. April 20.2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Re: Environment Chapter

4aw-,
e.l Ch -18 ..' t h 4 I.8DOC ArTACHMMNT TXT PIC20353.PCX

,O DOC fyi
-- ----- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVPIEOP on 04120/2001

04:43 PM --

(Embedded
image moved Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov
to file: 04/1812001 08:16:13 PM
PIC20353.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov

cc: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
Subject: Re: Environment Chapter

Charlie

Lorle

Lorie Schmidt
To:

CharlesM _Smith@ovp.eop.gov
04118/2001 cc:

William_Bettenberg@los.doi.gov.
02:10 PM Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov. Tom

Gibson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA. Jacob
Moss/DC/USEPAJUS@EPA
Subject: Environment

Chapter(Document
link: Lorie Schmidt)

Charlie
Here's the environment chapter as reworked by Bill. Kevin and me.
Again -- it does not have a recommendations section because we believe we
need further guidance before we can proceed with that.
Also -- Ill have some photos sent over to you today.

I
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Lone
564-1681
(See attached file: env't ch 4-18.DOC)

2
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ATTACHMENT.TXT

Message Copied
To:

Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP
Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov
Gibson.Tom@epamail.epa.gov
WilliamBettenberg@ios.doi.gov

Page 1
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Johnson, Nancy

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 11:02 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy; Hochheiser, William
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

fyi
I just opened it because I've been out of the office for 2 days.
let me know if you have issues.
e

-Onginal Message---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBetr; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Eena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; jsber@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnedrics, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

All.

Is anyone in DOE (EEFE,NE, EIA, SO, PO) going to provide comments on this? Please let me know if you are and by
when Thanks.

Margot

---- Orgnal Message-----
From: Anoerson, Margot
Sent: Friday, Marcn 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Cont1, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBett; Lockwood. Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braltsch, Jay; Melchert. Elena; CooK. Trevor; Breed, William; 'jklser@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Cnnstopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David: Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
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

Margol

env' chapter
2-21.wpd
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RECOMMENDATION TO ENHANCE US NUCLEAR ENERGY
RD&D

The Need for Long-term R&D

The Nuclear Energy Research Advisory Committee (NERAC), formed in compliance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA). has recommended that DOE pursue nuclear energy
RD&D programs to:

- revitalize U.S. nuclear energy supply.
* re-instate effective radio-isotope production for medicine and industry,
- increase basic nuclear research. and
- re-build the physical and human infrastructure needed for these purposes

Roadmap for Expanded Nuclear Power Capability

NERAC has also been charged to oversee DOE's development of a Roadmap defining:
· the goals of both a long- and short-term nuclear energy R&D program,
- the technology gaps that need to be closed to reach those goals,
- advanced nuclear power plant candidates with potential for short term (by 2020) and

long term (by 2050) deployment.
appropriate resource requirements and time frames, and
criteria to measure progress toward the goals.

Goals for Future Nuclear Power Plants

The three primary, and their subsidiary, goals for new nuclear power plants are:
- Sustainability, providing,

- -free energy with essentially no air pollution or greenhouse gas emissions
- a stable and abundant fuel supply
- minimum amounts of radioactive waste
- a reduced long-term stewardship burden
- route to weapons proliferation.

Improved safety and reliability, assuring
- equal or better plant availability factors (>90%) than today
- reduced chance of accidental fuel damage
-need for emergency response

- Economic competitiveness against other energy sources, including
- a full life-cycle cost advantage
- a comparable level of financial risk.

These criteria will allow screening down to a small number of candidates on which to place
primary focus and resources. Safety. environmental, and non-proliferation goals and criteria.
along with cost competitiveness, are of key importance in assuring successful deployment. Of
these, NERAC has recommended that internationally accepted methods of assessment and
standards for proliferation resistance should be more fully developed, building on the existing
international non-proliferation regime This need is of particular importance for development of
acceptable advanced plant candidates slated for long-term deployment that recycle to maximize
the use of nuclear fuel.

Industrial and International Cooperation

Two common themes in the NERAC recommendations are:
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* industry and DOE, with its national labs, should enter into cost-share partnerirg,
especially for the nuclear power plants slated for near term deployment, and

* international cooperation should be fostered to assure global development consistent
with U. S. policies on safety, the environment, and proliferation resistance.

Doe has engaged U.S. industry, and those of its overseas allies with on-going nuclear energy
programs, in the development of the Roadmap

Recommendations to Strengthen Nuclear Energy RD&D
Strengthen the NERI program to foster innovative nuclear power concepts.
Strengthen the NEPO program, cost-shared with industry, to assure the continued

effective operation of present plants
Strengthen the university program to develop a new generation of nuclear engineers

and scientists.
- Expand long-term R&D by an additional $280 million annually by 2005
* Implement the roadmap by developing a vigorous program to demonstrate the most

promising of these technologies. This will require substantial additional funding and
will involve a concerted interaction with industry

Re-building the Nuclear Energy Infrastructure

NERAC has advised that to achieve the goals and meet the needs outlined above will require re-
building the U.S. nuclear energy infrastructure, both in human skills and facilities. Re-building is
required also for national security and the long-term stewardship of defense nuclear materials and
facilities as well as the effective management of radioactive wastes and spent fuels from both
civilian and defense sectors A fundamental starting point is the training of qualified personnel in
our universities

This re-building, coupled with the implementation of the RD&D programs recommended above,
will entail substantial funding increases and enhanced priority within the federal government and
industry, without which the nation's energy needs and national security will not be achieved.
Contact:
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1 7
Martin, Adrienne D '

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Friday. March 30. 2001 6:32 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin
Subject FW: OCS one pager [Virus checked]

n010U329.oc

matonum ,rl ... YOU guys might want to see this one-pager on OCS. Looks like DOE sent it over to WH. FE and PO
provided extensive input.

-Original Message-
From: Wiliam_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet
[mailto:Wlliam Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Friday. IMarch 30. 2001 6:25 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Re: OCS one pager fVirus checked)

(See attached file: en010329.ocs moratorium issue.wpd)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet (Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govj
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 9

cn DOC PC31207 PCX

- ------ - Forwarded by Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/2012001
04:44 PM

(Embedded
image moved CommColl@aol-com
to file 04/19/2001 11:58:19 AM
PIC31207.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: Edited chapter 9

Charlie--
Attached is the edited chapter 9. Please nole a few things:
TEXT
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That's about it.
Joan

2
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet (Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday. April 20. 2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson. Margol
Subject: 6 B

O4.0501NEEPG P1C29002.PCX

Stuc. R6o ooc

---- . .--- .-- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/20/2001
04:44 PM----

(Embedded
image moved 'McManus. Matthew r <McManusMT@state.gov>
to file: 04/20/2001 10:42:18 AM
PIC29002.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To 'Charles Smith at NEPD' <CharlesM. Smith@ovp.gov>. Charles M.
Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: 6 B
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Abe Haspel
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 5:10 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Dixon, Robert; Sisson. Barbara; Zimmerman. MaryBeth
Subject: Re: FW: national goals

national goals
kelliher.wpd

Abe

Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL on 0411612001 12:09:50 PM

To: Abe HaspellEEIDOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Margol Anderson@HQMAIL
cc

Subject FW: national goals

----- Original Message-----
From: Karen_Y. _KnutsonSovp.eop.govincernet
[mail o: Karen Y. Knucsongovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Monday. April 16, 2001 11:11 AM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; McSlarrow, Kyle
Subject: national goals
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11:09 AM ---- -------------------

John L. Howard Jr.
04/16/2001 10:38:44 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knuzson/OVP/EOP®EOP

cc:
Subject: national goals

2

13679

DOE016-3003



Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2001 3:41 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson. Margot: Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis(do-treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllen Wooldridge@lOS.DOI.govOintemet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark A.

Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%inlernet; William_bettenberg@IOS.DOIlgov%intemet;
Tomfulton@lOS.DOI.gov%inlemet; Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; KarenE._Kellerlomb.eop.gov%intemet; CarolJ.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; SandraL._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov°/intemet; RonaldL.

Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori A. Krauss@omb.eop.gov%/ointemet:
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Karen_L._Zenttwho.eop.gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Mark J. Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet; JamesT.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Alice H. Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemel

Cc: AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_ . McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Nancy_P-_Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet; Margaret Bradley@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
JeanM Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Nicole __Grodner@who.eop.gov%inlernet;
Ethan A_Hastert@ovp.eop.gov%internet; FrancesE. Norris@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Lawrence_B _Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet: Mitchell Daniels@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
Ruben_S._Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemet jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; JoshuaB.
_Bolten@who.eop.gov%internet; Robert_G. Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet

Subject: NEPD Group Principals' Meeting. May 2d, 2:45pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeting will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonial Office on Tuesday. May 2d. from 2.45-4:15pm

One representative from each agency may accompany their principal to this
meeting.

An agenda is forthcoming.

Sincerely.

John Fenzel
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Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday. April 23, 2001 9:02 AM
To: John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
sue_ellenwooldridge@ios.doi.gov%internet: Joel D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
keith.collins@usda.gov%intemet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%intemet; galloglysj@state.gov%
interet; mcmanusmt@state.gov%intemet; michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov%internet;
patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov%intemet; brenner.rob@epa.gov%internet;
symons.jeremy@epa.gov%internet; beale.john@epa.gov%intemet;
mpeacock omb.eop gov%intemet; MarkA._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet. RobertC.

McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
wiliam_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet;
kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet:
bruce.baughman@fema.gov%intemet; charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%inlemet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet; commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.

Keller@omb.eop-gov%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; SandraL.
Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Megan_D._Moranovp.eoopgov%inlemet; JanetP.
Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; RonaldL. Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori A-

_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; wheelere@state.gov%intemet; KarenL.
Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; JamesT.

_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice H. Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet; robert c.
_mcnally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_ onda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer_H.
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Nancy_P.
_Dorn@who.eop.gov%/internet; margaretbradley@ios.doi.gov%intemet; Jean M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Nicole E._Grodnerwwho.eop.gov%intemet; Ethan A.
_Hastert@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Frances_E._Nonris@ovp.eop.gov%/interet; Lawrence_B.
_Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Milchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Ruben_S.
_Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemet; jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%internet; JoshuaB.
Bolten@who.eop.gov%mnternet; RobertG._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Re: NEPD Group Principals' Meeting. May 2d. 2:45pm

Our apologies for listing the wrong day of the week on our last email The
NEPD Principals Meeting will be held on Wednesday. May 2d at 2:45 pm

John Fenzel
0412112001 03:40:S4 PM

Record Type: Record

To- See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

cc See the distribution list al the bottom of this message
Subject: NEPD Group Principals' Meeting. May 2d. 2:45pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeting will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonial Office on Tuesday. May 2d. from 2:45-4:15pm.

One representative from each agency may accompany their pnncipal to this
meeting.

An agenda is forthcoming

Sincerely.

John Fenzel
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Message Sent
To:

Juleanna R. Glover/OVP/EOP@EOP
Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov @ inet
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov @ inet
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@lOS.DOl.gov @ inet
Joel D. Kaplan/WHOIEOP@EOP
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov @ inet
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov @ inet
Galloglysj@State.gov @ inet
McManusmt@State.gov @ inet
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov @ inet
Palricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov @ inet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov @ inet
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov @ inet
Beale.John@EPA.gov @ inet
MPeacock@OMB.EOP.gov @ inet
Mark A. Weatherly/OMBIEOP
Robert C. McNallylOPDIEOP@EOP
Jhowardj@ceq.EOP.gov @ inet
William _bettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
Margot-Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV @ inet
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov @ inet
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcoll@aol.com @ inet
Karen E. Keller/OMB/EOP@EOP
Carol J. Thompson/WHO/EOP@EOP
Sandra L. VialOMB/EOP@EOP
Megan D Moran/OVP/EOP@EOP
Janet P. Walker/OPD/EOP@EOP
Ronald L. Silberman/OMBIEOP@EOP
Lori A. Krauss/OMB/EOP@EOP
WheelerE@state.gov @ inet
Karen L. Zent/MIHOEOP@EOP
WheelerE@state.gov @ inet
Mark J. Sullivan/OVP/EOP@EOP
James T SimslOVP/EOP@EOP
Alice H. Williams/CEAIEOP@EOP

Message Copied
To:

Andrew D LundquisUOVP/EOP
Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP@EOP
Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP@EOP
Charles D McGrath Jr/OVP/EOP@EOP
Robert_C. McNally/OPD/EOP@EOP
Cesar Conda/OVPIEOP@EOP
Jennifer H. Mayfield/OVP/EOP@EOP
Mary J. Matalin/OVP/EOP@EOP
Nancy P. DomAWHO/EOP@EOP
Margaret Bradley@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Jean M. RussellOPDIEOP@EOP
Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOP@EOP
Ethan A. Hastert/OVPIEOP@EOP
Frances E. NorrislOVP/EOP
Lawrence B. Lindsey/OPD/EOP@EOP
Mitchell Daniels/OMB/EOP@EOP
Ruben S. BarralesWVHOIEOP@EOP
jhoward@ceq.eop gov @ inet
Joshua B. Bollen/WHO/EOP@EOP
Robert G. Hubbard/CEA/EOP@EOP
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, May 02. 2001 11:48 PM
To: HUTZLER, MARY; Rudins, George
Cc: 'jackerly@opd.eop.gov'
Subject: Citations for statistics used in National Energy Policy draft

Mary/George: could you please provide citations for the items in the attached file? They are being used in a speech and
need to be tied down.
thanks! Please send them to me with a cc to: jackerly@opd.eop.gov
We got the call late Wednesday night and the speech is being given at 9:00 a.m.on Thrusday morning.

my e-mail and phone at the White House are emelcher@ovp.eop.gov 202/456-5348

Thanks!
e

-Original Message-
From: Melchert fmaihtoiehciemistarpower net)
Sent: Wednesday. May 02. 2001 1129 PM
To: Melthen. Elena
Subject: John Ackerly

JohnAckerty.doc
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Please provide complete citations for the following statistics used in the report:
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, May 02. 2001 11:51 PM
To: 'emelcher@ovp.eop.gov'
Subject: FW: John Ackerly

-- Original Message-- , C
From: Melcherl A I L
Sent: Wednera. May 02.2001 1129 PM ' r
To: Mechert. Elena L -/ !, " i jv
Subject: John Ackerty

JohnAckerly.doc
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L

Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday. Aprl 23. 2001 9:12 AM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Ellissdo.treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllenWooldndge@lOS.DOI.gov%internet; Joel D.Kaplan@who.eop.gov%inernet;
Keith.Collins@ USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%/intemet; McManusmt@State.govintemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMAgov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%internet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%internet; MPeacock@omb-eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A.

Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; RobertC._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet; William_bettenberg9@OS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@IOS.DOl.gov%internet; Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov%ointemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemel; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Carol_J.

Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra L. Viaomrb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Janet_P. _V-aker@opd.eop.govinternet; Ronald_L.
Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%/intemet;

WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Karen L._Zent@who.eop.gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State.govinlernet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; AliceH.
_Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James T Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Robert C.

McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; CesarCondadovp.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer H.
Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Lawrence B.

_Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internel: Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet; RubenS.
_Barrales@who.eop.gov%mnternet; jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Joshua B.
_Bolten@who.eop.gov%intemet; Robert G._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Chapter Headings

'rtCL REPOPT O¢

As a result of consolidation and reorganization. new chapter headings have
evolved Chapters 1 & 2 have been combined and are now Chapter 1.
Chapters 3 & 5 have been combined and are now Chapter 2. Note that the
Alternative and Renewable Energy chapter has been moved and is now Chapter
6

Please use these chapter headings in the future.

Cnarlie

(See attached file: FINAL REPORT.doc)
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Melchert, Elena / // ?

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: 'Sundav. May 06. 2001 9:25 AM
To:
Subject: ' FW: example of some answers provided for NEP

-Original Message-
From: DeHoratiis. Guido
Sent: Fnday. May 04. 2001 10:44 AM
To: Melchert. Elena
Subject: example of some answers provided for NEP

JI _J I
Natural gas off Chapter S RE: lower 48 Oil &

limits Questions 1 thru S Gas potenti...
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govintemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Thursday, April 05,2001 12:05 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson. Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govintemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllenWooldridgelOS.DOl.govintemet; JoelD._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.govintemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govintemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%/intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; PatriciaStahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%/intemet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govinternet; Symons.Jeremy@EPAgov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.govintemet; MPeacockoomb.eop.govintemet: MarkA.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%/intemet
Jhowardjaceq.eop.gov%intemet WilliambettenberglIOS.DOI.govintemet;
Tom_fulton@lOS.DOl.govintemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.govintemet;
BruceBaughman@FEMA.govintemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.govintemet Sandra_L
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.govintemet; Ronald_L

Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%lntemet;
WheelerE@State.govinlernet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.govhintemet

Subject: chapter 6

ch 6 march 25 PIC19413.PCX
doublespaced.doc_.

Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:04 PM

(Embedded
image moved Charles_M _Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file: 04/03/2001 04:38:28 PM
PIC19413.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: chapter 6

(See attached file: ch 6 march 25 doublespaced.doc)

I
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. April 16. 2001 12:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: national goals

Joe,

A quick answer that I can follow-up on later.

Margot

----- Original Message-----
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 12:10 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe
Subject: FW: nationai goals

----- Original Message-----
From: Karen Y. Knutsoncovp.eop.govtinternet
(maiic:Karen_Y._Knutsonaovp.eop.govJ
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 11:1 A
To: Kelliher, Joseph; McSiarrow, Kyle
S'bject: national goals

9 /!6/20£!
:1:09 A.-:------------------------

John . Howard Jr.
04/16/200 IC0:3-:44 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP@EOP
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Williams, Ronald L

From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05. 2001 12:04 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

internet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govintemet: Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govintemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDAgov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmttState.goveintemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Paticia.StahlschmidtFEMA.gov%intemet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%/ointemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacocktomb.eop.govintemet Mark_A
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C.McNally@opd.eop.gov%/intemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Wiliam_bettenberg@lOS.DOI.govintemet;
Tom_fulton@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Chartes.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%inlemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%"intemet; Sandra_L
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Megan_D._Moranfovp.eop.gov%intemet: Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A_Krauss@omb.eop.govinteret;
WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; MarkJ. Sullivan@ovp.eop.govhintemet

Subject: FW: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic Impact of Energy

NEP sec5 0327.doc NEPSec5Chorltsdoc NEPSec5ceptions.doc PIC3578PCX

Forwarded by Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/0512001
12:04 PM

(Embedded
image moved Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov
to file: 03/29/2001 06:10:07 PM
PIC13578.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. SmithtOVP/EOP. John Fenze/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: FW: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic Impact of Energy

> -Original Message-
> From: Cononi, Rachel
> Sent: Wednesday, March 28. 2001 4:12 PM
> To: Squitieri, Ray: Ellis. Dina; Scares. Chns: Flynn, Timothy;
> Hendershot, Karen; Paulus. Michael; Gross. Jared
> Subject: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic Impact of Energy
>
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> Here's the latest version of our chapter. A few things were added to the
> business and agriculture sections, induding a couple of new charts.
(Note
> that it has been reformatted according to OVP specifications. This
> entailed removing all the charts but I have included them in a separate
> document along with the accompanying captions.)
>

> <<NEP sec5 0327.doc>> <<NEPSec5Charts.doc;> cNEPSec5captions.doc>>

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%,intemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govintemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.govintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%interet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.goveintemet;
Gallogtysj@State.gov%intemet McManusmt@State.gov%intemet
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govintemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPAgovintemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A

Weatherly@omb.eop.govintemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%/interet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%inlemet Willlambeltenberg@IOS.DOI.govAintemet
Tom_fulton IOS.DOI.govintemet; Mleblancfceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govintemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mi%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L
_Vilaomb.eop.gov%intemel: Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Siberman@ omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A_Krauss@omb.eop.govintemet;
WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Mark_J._Sullivannovp.eop.govintemet

Subject: chapter 7

chapter 7 PIC22851.PCX
doubespoced.DOC

Forwarded by Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:04 PM

(Embedded
image moved Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file: 04103/2001 04:38:32 PM
PIC22851.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject- chapter 7

(See attached file: chapter 7 doublespaced.DOC)
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Williams, Ronald L

From: CharlesM. _Smith@ovp.eop.gov%/intemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:06 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govintemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@lOS.DOI.govintemet; Joel_D.Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.CollinsUSDA.gov%intemet Joseph.Glauber@USDAgovintemet:
Galloglysj@State.gov"/aintemet; McManusmt@Stale.govintemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patrida.Stahschmidt@FEMA.govintemet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
BealeJohn@EPA.govintemet MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A
_Weatherty@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert C. McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; William bettenberg@lOS.DOl.govintemet;
Tom_fulton@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govintemet: Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; CarolJ._Thompson@who.eop.govintemet; Sandra L
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.govintemet Ronald_L
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.govintemet;
WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Mark J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%lintemet

Subject: chapter 8

ch 8 morch 24 PIC02554.PCX
doublespaccd.doc.

Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:05 PM

(Embedded
image moved CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file: 04/03/2001 04:38:37 PM
PIC02554.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. SmithlOVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: chapter 8

(See attached file: ch 8 march 24 doublespaced.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne '

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 4:50 PM
To: KYDES. ANDY
Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Andy.

Yeo. I think this will do.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Wednesday. April 04, 2001 7:34 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Margot.

I think this is what you are looking for. It is figures 2 and 3 in the
March
2001 STEO. Here's the web page where you can copy a number of others if
needed.
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeulsteo/pub/gifsmar01 ppthp/ppframe.htm

--- Onginal Message-
From: Margot Andersonat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 3:47 PM
To: Kydes. Andy
Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Andy.

Thanks for all the comments on chapter 3. Mary Beth Zimmerman told me that
Mary Hutzler's recent testimony contained a graphic on winter heating bills.
Does this ring a bell? If so. could I get a copy?

Margot

---- Original Message--
From KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Wednesday. March 28. 2001 8:32 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

Margol

This doesn't make it any easier for you but I got these back 3 minutes ago.
rather than delaying I thought I would forward two separate pieces. The
comments below are from Dwight French and the annotated version, attached.

is
from Mark Rodekohr I apologize.
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Andy

-Original Message-
From: French. Dwight
Sent: Wednesday, March 28. 2001 4:03 PM
To: Rodekohr. Mark; Kydes. Andy
Cc: Kilgore, Cal; Rodekohr. Mark
Subject: RE: chapter 3 3127 version

My comments are as follows:

13804
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-Original Message
From: Rodekohr. Mark
Sent: Wednesday, March 28. 2001 1:01 PM
To: Kydes. Andy
Cc: French, Dwight; Kilgore. Cal
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

My comments are outlined in red. Dwight French should provide you comments
on
lines 22-27 and 37-40 on page 1.

-Original Message-
From: Kilgore. Cal
Sent: Wednesday. March 28. 2001 9:23 AM
To: Rodekohr. Mark
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3127 version

Please look this over and get back to Andy.

Cal Kilgore

-Original Message-
From: Kydes, Andy
Sent: Wednesday. March 28. 2001 9:18 AM
To: Kilgore. Cal
Cc: French, Dwight: Cato. Derriel; Hutzler. Mary; Penis. Larry
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

Cal.

I think alot of this material is in your area Could you ask your fols to
review and comment on this by COB today. The delivery date for the whole is
pretty tight.

Thanks.

---- Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson atHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Tuesday. March 27. 2001 6:42 PM
To: Kydes. Andy: John Conti at HQ-EXCH at X400PO: Andrea
Lockwood at HQ-EXCH at X400PO; William Breed_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Michael Whatley_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO: Douglas Caner_at_HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; Jay Braitsch at HQ-EXCH at X400PO. Elena Melchert at HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; TREVOR C(OK,_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'_at_intemet
at X400PO; Chnstopher Freitas at HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Mark
FRIEDRICHSat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; David Pumphrey_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Kevin Kolevar at HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Abe Haspel_at_HQ-NOTES at X400PO;
MaryBeth Zimmerman_at_HO-NOTES at X400PO; Michael York_atHO-NOTES at
X400PO
Cc: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov at intemet at X400PO; Joseph
Kelliher at HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: chapter 3 3/27 version

Charlie.

Please send this around with this note (and let me know if you get this
e-mail).
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DOE -

EE - can you review (and supply sources if you have them)?
EIA - can you check to see if most up-to-date numbers are used?
All - if you have additional, useful examples with a citation, please submit.

Suggestions for graphics to illustrate topics would be most helpful.

Margot

4
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WViliams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Friday. March 23.2001 7:03 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Haspel, Abe; Baldwin, Sam; Garland, Buddy; York, Michael: a@DOE%HQ-

NOTES
Subject
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday, March 24.2001 9:27 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: question
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed. William
Sent: Thursday, March 22.2001 12:54 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: pics for NEP papers

William Breed
Acting Director. Office of Energy Efficiency,
Alternative Fuels, and Oil Analysis (PO-22)
202-586-4763

-Original Message-
Frmm: Anderon, Hagot
Snt: Thursday, March 22, 2001 12:01 PM
To: Breed, William; Freitas, Christopher
Subject: RE: pics for NEP papers

[Anderson, Margot]

-- Original Message--
From: Breed, William
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 11:56 AM
To: Anderson, argot; etas, Christopher
Subject: pics or NEP papers

Margot. Chris:

Bill
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday. March 24.2001 9:43 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: refinery issues

I
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Stamos, John

From: Cook. Trevor
Sent: Wednesday. April 04,2001 10:20 AM
To: Stamos, John
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

--- Ogin Message--
Fromn Anderon Margot
Sent Monday, March 26, 200t 12:47 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel., Ze; Zimnem an, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Wil ,; KYDES, ANDY; WhIacy, ichael; Crter,

Dougas; raitsC, ay; MeIchet, Bena; Cook Treor; Breed, Wilamn stiera; K gov; York Michae; Frets, Orstoher;
Fedns, Mar; Punphrey, David; Kolew, Kev

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

All.

Margot

----Ongin Message--
FRo: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23. 2001 2:36 PM
To, ContU. ohn; Haspe, Ae. ; Zmmerman. MaryBet; LIowood, Andrea; Breed. Wlliam; KYDES, ANDY; Whafy, M r;ia Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay Meihert, Elena; Cook, Treor; Breed. Wliam; slerOip.go vy; York, Michael; Fre , Ostopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; PRnphrey, David; Koleva Kevin

Cc Kelliher. Joseph
ubject: New NEP chapter

All.

This is the environment chapler

Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

- 1
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7 Stamos, John

From: Cook. Trevor
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 10:19 AM
To: Stamos. John
Subject FW: NEP chapter 5

--- ginal Message-
Fmon Andemon, Margot

SentE Tuesday. Marh 27, 2001 10:53 AM
To: Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lodwood Andrea; Breed. Wlam; KYDES, ANDY; What , Midcae; Cater,

Douglas; Braixh. Jay; MeLrt. Elena; Cook Trevor; Breed, Winam; awerObpa.gov'; Yot, Micte; Freis, OChmophr;
Fiedrits., Mark; Pumphrcy, David; KIea, Kevm; Pai Li

Cc Keliher, Joseph
Subjec NEP dapter 5

Margot

- I
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook. Trevor
Sent: Thursday, March 22.2001 12:56 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc Magwood, William
Subject: New Nuclear Section for Chapter 8

Hi Margot.

attached is the new input, about 3.5 pages worth. The text references a figure. I will send It to you in another email in
about a minute.

Trevor.

CHAPTER8 NUCLEAR.doc

13861
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(3
Williams, Ronald L

From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet IChariesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday. March 22. 2001 2:07 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osecdoc.gov%intemet;

Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govintemet; Joel_D.
_Kaplan@who.eop.gov%/intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA.govintemet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA-govintemet; GalloglysjiState.govintemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%/intemet; Michelle.PocheoOST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patrida.Stahlschmidt@FEM A.gov%intemet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.govhintemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govintemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A.Weatherty@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert C.
_McNally@opd.eop.gov0 /ointemet; JhowardJ@ceqeop.gov%intemet;
Wiliamrbettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov°%intemet; Tom_fulton@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Charies.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.govintemet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.govfintemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet Sandra_L._Vmaomb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.govintemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D.
_McGrathJr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Margaret_Bradleyl@OS.DOl;gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govintemet; KarenY.Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Latest Draft of Chapter 6 - 'Energy Efficiency"

ch 6 march 22.doc
Margot has just sent me the latest draft of Chapter 6

Howsoever -here's the latest and greatest -

(See attached file: ch 6 march 22.doc)

13870
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1 Stamos. John__

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 10:18 AM
To: Stamos. John; Stamos. John
Subject: FW: chapter 7

-- ogi Ma-
FrN-: AnKero. Marot
Sent Wednesday, March 28, 2001 7.09 PM
To: Con, John; Hasp, Abe; Ziumenan, Mary9eUt; Lodcwood, Andrea; Bred, Wam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Midiael Carter,

Dougas; Braitsch, Jay; Medert, Bena; Cook Trer; Breed, Wliam; okstbabpago; Yorkt Miae; Freft OiSopaw;
Fnedncis, Mark; Pumphrey, Devid; Kolevar, Kev; unphry, David

Cc Keihe, rJoseph
Subject chapter 7

Task Force Charlie,

Please circulate for review. This is a revised chapter 7 with graphics (well print out for hand deivery).

DOE -
Chapter 7 on renewables. Please review

W, .e . RP , =nme , Ie, C. J e
c.,,,c QwA:.. Poat -- PrA pl ..
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Keliher, Joseph
Sent: Saturday. March 24. 2001 10:12 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: refinery issues

no idea what the decision may be

-Original Messa-
From: Anders, Margot
Sent: SUxdnay, Marh 24, 2001 10:09 AM
To: Keher, Jseph
Subject. RE: refiney Issue

-Orgia Message-
From: Kefiher,oseph
Sent: Sairday, Mach 24, 2001 9;43 AM
To: Andesn, MHgot
Subject rnery Issues

13896
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Waliam_Bettenberg@ios.doi.govointemet [William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov]
Sent Thursday, March 22, 2001 3:07 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Re: help

,Margot-

BaiB11
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Stamos, John

From: Cook. Trevor
Sent. Wednesday, April 04. 2001 10:17 AM
To: Stamos, John
Subject FW: chapter 9

-Orii Message-
Fem AnmerEn Margot
Snt ' Thuiday, Marc 29, 2001 8:3 AM
To: Conb, Jhn; Haspel, Abe; Zimnwnan, Marveth; odwod, Andrea; Breed, Wiam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatey, Mitad; Cartr,

Dougas; Brnit, Jay; Mehert, Eena; Cook wre, or Breed, WWlm; .btW;pago; Yoa, M~idel; h reitas. Osph
Fiednds. Mart; u ey, Wi; Kolear, Kevin; Pumphrey, ODid; Scli, Paua

CX= Kellter, oseph
Subjcd chapter 9

A.,

Chapter 9 is back from DOT.

Crystal - still no luck getting through to Jeff but we much need a BPA review. Can you help?

Thanks.

Margot

rus oo5 nw y Gc _IW Omi

I
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Friday, February 09. 2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: National Energy Strategy

Thanks, I was just writing you. Here It is.

toskoutstl.doc

-Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday, Februay 09, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Keiher, 3oseph
Subject: National En Strateg

Joe.

Please don't forget to send your outline before you take off this evening. I'll get it around to the group.

Margot

--Origial Message-
From: Keliher, Jseph
Sent: Friday, Fbruary 09, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Summer Becbdty Assesment meeing

I invited Abe Haspel and FE to our meeting, since they will have to be involved in our new project for the Vice
Presidenrs task force. Abe will be there, but not FE.

--Origin Messa.-
From: Anderon, Margot
Sent Friday, February 09, 2001 12:43 PM
To: Camer, Paul; 'JSberbpa.go; Co .a, o; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; CAballbpagoV'; Scallng, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; GEID, HN
Cc: Keliher, oseph; Whaey, Nichae
Subject: RE: Summer Electnty Assessment meeting

All,

Today's meeting will be in 7B-138. Cl's conference room. We will circulate a draft prior to the meeting.

Margot
-Orignal Messag--

From: Anderson, Maprot
Sent Friday, February 09, 2001 11:42 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Came. Paul; 3KSbe@bpa.gov; Contl, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; ,CAbae@bpa.go/;

Scalngi, Paul; PETTfI, LARRY; GEIDL )OHN
Cc: Keler, Joseph; Whatey, Midae
Subject: RE: Summer EecUloty Assessment meeting

All.

Due to scheduling conflicts, our meeting will be held at 5:00 today instead of 3:30. Thanks. I confirm a
room number.

Margot

13915
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Williams, Ronald L

From: PETTiS, LARRY
Sent Monday, February 12. 2001 3:19 PM
To: Joe Kelliher; Anderson, Margot
Subject Request from Vice Presidents Task Force

13919
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Williams, Ronald L

From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Input on Outlines

TASKOU-1.DOC INCREA-I.WPD
Attached are revised outline on "SuoDly Disruptions end input on

'"ncreased
Production of Traditional Energy Resources'.

Let me know if we can help.

13920
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-- Orginal Messge-
Flrmy Andern, Marot
Slnt: Fiday, Febnary 09, 2001 11:29 AM
To: Carier, Paul; ')KSerbpa.gov; Cont, John; SCNAPP, ROBERT; 'CAbaf bpa.gov; Scaligi, Paula;

PErTS, LARRY; oGL, JOHN
Cc Kelliher, Joseph; Whattey, Miel
Subrje: Summer Eletdty Ase ment meeng

All,

.At the request of Joe Kelliher. we will be meeting at 3:30 today to go over the status of the summer
'electricity assessment report.PO will have a draft ready based on your contributions. As you are the

points of contact and majorrcdntributors, it would be helpful to have you attend the meeting. I wil
confirm a meeting room later today.

Margot Anderson
Acting Director. Office of Policy
6,2589

13930
DOE015-0999



Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed. William
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: National Energy Strategy

Importance: High

Cmts on enegy supply.doc

Here is input from PO-22 on-oil, gasoline, HHO

Bill

-Oriinl Meage-
Fem: An o Mrargot
et: Monday, February 12,2001 10:47 AM

To: Cont 3hn; Bred, Wam; FridrLc, Mark; Palk, In)a; Bradley, Rchrd; Newton, B
Sbject FW: National Energy Strate

As we discussed.

--- Origil Message-
nFrm: KeRlhe, Joseph

Sat: Friday, February 09, 2001 6:39 PM
To: AnJnbon, Margot
Sujet RE: Naional Enrgy Stategy

Thanks, I was just writing you. Here it is.

< File: taskoutstl.doc >

-Orignal Message-
From: Andrs, Marg
Sent Friday, Febuay 09, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Keliher, Jseph
Suject Natonal Energy Strateg

Joe.

Please don't forget to send your outline before you take off this evening. Ill get it around to the group.

Margot

-Oigl Message-
From: Kelher. Joseph
Sent: Friday, Fenary 09. 2001 4:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subjet: RE: Summer Elecrioty Assessnt meeting

I invited Abe Haspel and FE to our meeting, since they will have to be involved in our new project for the Vice
President's task force. Abe will be there. but not FE.

-Orgnal Message-
From: Arndeon, Margo
Sent: Fridy, Febnary 09, 2001 12:43 PM
To: Carrier, Paul; 'KSberObpa.goV; Conti, mJoh; SCOWAPP, ROBERT; tCAballbpa.gV; Scalingi, Pauda; PETTIS,

LARRY; GEIDt. 3JN
Cc Kelliher, Joseph; Whatey, Micael

13931
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Suboae RE: Summer Beiity Assssment meelng

All,

Today's meeting will be in 7B-138. Cl's conference room. We will circulate a draft prior to the meeting.

Margot
-Oginal Mesae-

Ftrms Andeon, MaIrot
St Friday, rFebnry 09, 2001 11:42 AM
To: Anderon, Magot Caier, PaM; 'art lbp.gP; CKS V; , 3ohn; SOHNAPP, ROBERT; tCUbpa.gW';

SQngi Paula; PETI, LARRY; GEDL, JOHN
Cc IKeDr, Joseph; Whatley, Midel
Stubaet RE Summer ecidt Assement meeig

All,

Due to scheduling conflicts, our meeting will be held at 5:00 today instead of 3:30. Thanks. I confirm a
room number.

Margot

-Orgnal Mesage-
Form: Andesorn Margot
S5t Friday, Febnary 09, 2001 11:29 AM
To: Camer, Paul; 'KSter@tpa.goV; Con, John; SCNAPP, ROBT; Cball@bpa.go; Scanl, Paula;

PERTN, LARRY; GIDL, JOHN
Cc Keihaw, Joseph; Whadey, MkIae
Subject Summer Elecidty Asessment nneeing

All.

At the request of Joe Kelliher. we will be meeting at 3:30 today to go over the status of the
summer electricity assessment report PC) will have a draft ready based on your contributions.
As you are the points of contact and major, contributors, it would be helpful to have you attend
the meeting. I will confirm a meeting room later today.

Margot Anderson
Acting Director. Office of Policy
6,2589

13932
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Shages, John
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:09 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Cc: Furiga, Richard; Kripowicz. Robert; Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: national energy strategy assignments

I suggest the following:

John Shages
-On-ginal Message-

From: Bitsc. JAy
Sent Monday. Februay 12.2001 12:17 PM
To: Furiga. Richard: Shages. John: DeHoratis. Guido: Alhson. Edith: Rudis. George; Cenor. Douglas; Freis. Christophar
Cc: Kripowz. Robenr
Subject FW: national energy trategy assignment
Imortance: High

Thanks.

--- Onginal Message-
From: Andeon, Margot
Sent: Fiday, Febuary 09, 2001 7:00 PM
To: Corn, John; Scaingi, Paula; PErIS, LARRY; GEDL. JOHN; Haspd, Abe; Braltct, Jay
Cc Kelber. Jseoh; Whatley, MIhae

1

13936
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Subjc nnat energ stateg asignment

All.

Recapping: DOE has 2-page outline development lead on:

rShortterm Energy Supply Disruptions: (PO with EIA & SO: comment on oe's outline)
Protection for Consumers and Low-Income Families (EE with PO assist)
Development of Alternative and Renewable Energy Resources and Conservation and Increased Energy Efficiency
(EE with PO assist)
Increased Production of Traditional Energy Resources (PO. FE, and EIA)

As all outlines are developed .more offices will be
invovled.

Jay - this might be all greek to you - give me a call on Monday and ril fill you in.

Outlines due by 3:00 Monday. Feb 12. Let's regroup on Monday morning for coordination if necessary. Have a good
weekend.

<< File: taskoutstl.doc >>

Margot

13937
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 1:54 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Outline for NEPD Report on Energy Efficiency

tmp.htm
This is EPA's contribution to the outline section relating to energy efficiency

-Original Message
From: SchmidLLorieepamail.epa.gov%intemet
Imailto:SchmidtLorie@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent Monday, February 12 2001 1:29 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.govintemet:
Laitner.Skip@epamail.epa.govintemet;
Stolpman.Paulaepamail.epa.gov%intemet;
Hogan.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov%intemet
Subject: Outline for NEPD Report on Energy Efficiency

Jeremy Symons asked that I send you the following:

Thank you.

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

13938
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l- '\ Page 1 of 1

Thank you.

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

file://C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\trnp.ht 7/2413939
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 2:40 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: comments, please

-O I Mesa-
Froml; Andrso Mr
Sett MorndW, Febriuay 2, 2001 2:34 P
To: KdltIe, oseph
Subjet: onmments pe

<< File: short term disruptions PO.wpd >>

Joe,

Margot

13940
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Williams, Ronald L J

From: Porter, Robert
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 4:17 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: DOT Paper

Our comments on the DOT infrastructure paper.

Hope this helps.

Bob Porter

13941
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:42 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Outline on Problems"

Importance: High

NE submission

-Oiginl Message-
Fsom: Magwood, Wniaam
Sent Monday, FebWry 12, 2001 2:27 PM
To: Kdeler, Jseph
Subj.c: OJne on "Problem
Imponcs: Hgh

Joe,

Attached is a draft of the outline you requested. Pls call me if you need further work on this or additional Information. If
you like we would be happy to annotate this outline further.

Bill Magwood

Problems Outline.wpd

13942
DOE015-1011



Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:28 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Outline

In the future, please get offices to provide
their documents in Word, not Word Perfect. Thanks for the quick work. I have not gone through the outlines yet but will
do so now. I did forward them to the White House.

-Originl Message-
From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet (mailto:John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govJ
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 3:45 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject Outline

Best Wishes.

John Fenzel

I413949
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Williams, Ronald L 1 i
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday. February 12.2001 4:57 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

-Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. February 12, 2001 4:54 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe.

Margot

-Original Message
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday. February 12,2001 4:37 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: NEPD Outlines

--Original Message-
From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Monday. February 12. 2001 4:35 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

-Original Message
From: Kelliher. Joseph
Sent Monday, February 12. 2001 4:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: NEPD Outlines

FYI - EPA submission

13952
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-Original Message-
From: SchmidtLorie@epamail.epa.gov%intemet
imallto:SchmidtLLorie@epamai.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 12 2001 3:16 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%inlemet
Cc: Andrew_D.Lundquist@OVP.EOP.Govintemet;
Karen Y. Knutson@OVP.EOP.Govintemet
Subject NEPD Outlines

I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If
you have questions, please call me at 564-1681.

Thanksl

13953
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Wlliams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12,2001 4:37 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

-Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

-Original Message
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: NEPD OutCines

FYI - EPA submission

-Original Message
From: SchmidLLorie@epamail.epagov%inlemet
imailto:SchmidLLorie@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent Monday. February 12.2001 3:16 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet
Cc: AndrewD._Lundquist@OVP.EOP.Gov%intemet
KarenY. Knutson@OVP.EOP.Govirntemet
Subject NEPD Outlines

13954
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I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If
you have questions, please call me at 564-1681.

Thanksl

13955
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday. February 12.2001 4:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: NEPD Outlines

tmpAtm
FYI - EPA submission

-Original Message
From: SchmidtLorieeepamail.epa.govintemet
[mailto:ScnmidLLorie@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent Monday. February 12. 2001 3:16 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph: dina.ellis@do.treas.govintemet
Cc: Andrew_D._LundquistOVP.EOP.Govintemet;
KarenY. KnutsonQOVP.EOP.Govintemet
Subject: NEPD Outlines

rm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If
you have questions, please call me at 564-1681.

Thanks!

13956
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Page 1 of I

I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If you have questions, please call
me at 564.1681.

Thanks!

file://C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\tmp.htm 7,A439 5 7
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Monday, February 12, 2001 529 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

--Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. February 12. 2001 5:21 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

13958
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Martin, Adrienne .

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:14 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: nuke insert

Attached is a nuke insert for section 1

nuelnrs I, o

13976
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Martin, Adrienne

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 3:52 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Sullivan, John; Haspel, Abe
Subject: Round 2 on Sec. 1 comments

snc: I mbl Cnapter A4 etlcency

rtdtIneDOC mbzstb...

bb
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Martain, Adrienne /

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 2:11 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman.

MaryBeth: Sullivan, John; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: my edit of Joe's document

Other than one new paragraph and a few minor changes.... looks good to me.

secl l on

--Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Monday, February 19, 2001 11:46 AM
To: Scahngi, Paula; PE7IS, LARRY; KENDELL. JAMES; Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; 'jksterObpa.gov`;

Kripowic, Robert
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: NEO les

All,

As we discussed:

Review Joe's revised outline for the energy situation peice.

Review the "regionar twopager.

Please make it obvious where your edits are so I can cut and paste. Thanks.

" File: sec1 1 jk.DOC >> <c File: regional effects with edits.doc >>

14005
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Martin, Adrienne () . I 4 .c C L5 T

From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:08 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Conti. John
Subject: macro graphs for NES

Margot -

mnce grophnppt

14023
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Williams, Ronald L " ?=

From: Terry. Tracy
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Conti. John
Subject: macro graphs for NES

Margot -

macro graphs.ppt
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 19. 2001 1:58 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: energy prices in overview

--- Onginal Message-
From: AnOerson, Margot
Sent: Monday, Febnry 19, 20011:32 PM
To: Kelilher, Joseph
Subject: energy prices in overview

Joet
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 19. 2001 4:14 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: nuke insert

Attached is a nuke insert for section 1

nukeinsl.doc
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Williams, Ronald L - ''

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Monday, February 19. 2001 1:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Sullivan. John
Subject: NEO files lt'

secl 1 jk mb2 redline.DOC secl 1 jk.OC regionol effects with
edits.do... red-line strike out comments through

page 5
...................... Forwaroed by MaryBeth Zimmerman-r . :- 02/19/2001 01:10 PM ---.---------------

Margot Anderson@HQMAIL on 02/19/2001 11:45:31 AM

To: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. John Sullivan/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Paula Scalingi@HQMAIL.
TREVOR COOK@HQMAIL, Robert Kripowicz@HQMAIL. LARRY PETTIS@HQMAIL. JAMES KENDELL@HQMAIL,
jkstier@bpa.gov@internet@HQMAIL

cc: Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL

Subject:NEO files

All,

As we discussed:

Review Joe's revised outline for the energy situation peice.

Review the "regional" twopager. This peice has been edited once (edits are in blue) but
will need to be organized by region (currently organized oil 1 gas, etc. )

Please make it obvious where your edits are so I can cut and paste. Thanks.

1
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Scalingi. Paula
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:39 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Kelliher. Joseph
Subject: Contribution for Joe's paper

Margot.
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Martin, Adrienne ->

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Scalingi. Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman.

MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; 'jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FYI, electronic "short" version of NE input to chapter 5

this replaces the War and Peace version... matches the other text much better...

Nuclew Enagy. oc

1
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Martin,Adrienne { ' ' =/ ' c^. I-

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday. February 19,2001 11:42 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: new draft

ec l. DOC
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Williams, Ronald L-

From: Carter, Douglas
Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:24 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: new version section 1

Margot-

Bob Kripowicz asked me to attend the 11:30 mtg this a.m. Please email me any updates to the Section 1 - 2 material
which becomes available.

Also, Bob said he gave you new material for Section 5 of the longer NEP piece, and did not retain a copy. Please forward
to me the latest version of Section 5, and add me to the distribution list for subsequent revisions.

Thanks

Doug Carter

-Original Message-
From: Krpowia, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 8:50 AM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subjedct: : new version section 1

Please attend.

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scaltngi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; SuBivan, John; 'Ikstertbpa.gov';

Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel Abe; Magwood, William; )kster@bp.goV; Whatey, Michael
c Kellier, Joseph

Subject new version section 1

All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.

2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new instructions
that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

secl Z jk.DOC
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Willams, Ronald L- ( J

From: Conti, John
Sent: Tuesday, February 20. 2001 9:55 AM
To: Terry, Tracy; Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Margot,

I have reviewed sec 1 (attached). I guess I have been out of the process for the past few days. There are host of
numbers that need to be checked and/or added. Also, there are indications for graphs. How will this be accomplished?
Will the authors get together to resolve the comments? How should I proceed.

Ei
sed 2 jkTTjc.DOC

--Original Message-
From: Terry, Tracy
sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 6:43 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Tracy

< File: sec1 2 jkTT.DOC >>
---Original Message

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

All

Need your
overall comments by noon or so. : Not surwfat the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the
a.m. at 10:00 so I shoudl know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00 We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Williams RonaldL - r) ct .- - p

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Tuesday, February 20. 2001 10:39 AM
To: Anderson, Margot: Kelliher. Joseph
Cc: Magwood. William
Subject: NE Edit of last nights version... major corrections included

Using strike through and red line I have edited last nights draft.

If you have any questions you may contact Bill Magwood at 202 586 6630 or me at 301 903 7046.

Trevor.

secl 2 jkdoc

--Onginal Message-
From: Ancerson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS. LARRY; KENDELL JAMES; Zimmerman, HaryBeth; Sulivan, John; 'Jkstkrbpa.gov;

Kripowic, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwooc, William; 'jlstierDbpa.go'; Whatley, Mihael
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: new version section 1

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

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2120 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

< File: sect 2 jk.DOC >
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed, William
Sent: Tuesday, February 20. 2001 10:56 AM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Anderson. Margot
Cc: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

I agree with Mark on this paper

-- Original Message--
From: Friedrihs,. Mark
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Andeon, Margot
Cc Terry, Tracy; Cont, John; Breed, William
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

A few quick reactions:

--Orignal Message--
from: Anoerson, Maggot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friednchs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conri, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

14160
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All.

Need your
overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure what the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so diliigently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the
a.m. at 10:00 so I shoudl know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. Well can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed, William
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:17 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: FW: more NEP stuff

Just passing these on; am working on some possible language on emissions

-Origial Message-
From: Smith, Hilary
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:13 AM
To: Breed, Wiiam
Subject RE: more NEP stuff

Bill:

Here are my comments on the 16 pages I looked at.

Hilary

-Onginal Message-
From: Breed. William
Sent: Tuesaay. February 20.2001 9-14 AM
To: Smith. Hilary
Subject: FW: more NEP stuff

Hilary:

14162
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can you take a quick look at this, particularly section one (I will also fwd Mark F's initial thoughts)

Tx, Bill

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friedrchs, Mart; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

All,

iNeed your
-overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure'wtt the time

frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m. at
10:00 so I shoudl know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. February 20. 2001 11:58 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: section 5

Attached is a rewrite of section 5. It is not a perfect redline,

§ij
sec5.1.doc
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WIllrams, Ronald L

From: Breed. William
Sent Tuesday. February 20, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot Friedrichs, Mark
Cc: Terry, Tracy: Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

-- Original Message
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:03 AM
To: Breed, William; Friedrichs, Mark
Cc: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

If you suggest text. you gotta write text. By 2:00.

-Original Message--
From: Breed, William
Sent: Tuesday. February 20, 2001 10:56 AM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Anderson, Margot
Cc: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

---Original Message--
From: Friedricths, Mark
Sent: Monday. February 19, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc; Terry, Tracy; Conti. John; Breed, William
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

14184
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-- riginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Fnedricts, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, lohn; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

All.

Need your overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not
sure what the time frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to
the WH with Joe in the a.m. at 10:00 so I shoudl know when I get back. Sorry about the pace here. Its a
moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

Thanks!!!!!

<< File: secl 2 jk.DOC >

2
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Tuesday, February 20. 2001 2:48 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: forgot a subject line. here is the waste part

sent this a second ago with the subject line, enjoy.

---Original Message-
From: Cool, Trevor
Sent: Tuesay, Februay 20, 2001 2:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

ubiect:

\t;lrutl. pul thec ahw\c telx at tlhe cry cntl lt' thc I:;I pe:.it

Trc\-ur
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Williams, Ronald L ' ( i

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Tuesday. February 20, 2001 2:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

M\arCo. put the abo c text at the vcr. cenl f lthle l.,'t pare.

Trevor.

14187
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Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:10 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Haspel, Abe: Sullivan, John: Garland, Buddy

promised edits.doc
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent Tuesday, February 20. 2001 3:42 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: chapter 7 input

-Original Message-
From: Gallogly, Stephen J [mailto:GalloglySJ@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: McManus. Matthew T
Subject: RE: chapter 7 input

-Original Message
From: Kelliher. Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov]
Sent Friday. February 16. 2001 5:51 PM
To: 'Galloglysj@State.gov'
Subject: chapter 7 input

14191
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Williams, Ronald L

I:rom: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent Tuesday. February 20, 2001 3:58 PM
rTo: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Dixon, Robert; Garland, Buddy
Subject: RE: two remaining submissions

................... .. 'ar:s t- Z:r. rn-r- ' -: _ OZ02 20'200; 03.25 PM . ........................---

Margot Anderson@HOMAIL on 02/2012001 03:16:24 PM

To: MaryBeth Zmmrerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL
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cc: Abe Haspel/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, John Su(livan/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Buddy
Garland/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL

Subject:RE:

'Please call ASAP 6-2569.

----- Original tessage-----

Jro-: anryBeth Zimeerman
Sent: Tuesday. February E0. 20O1 3:10 PM
To: Anderson, nfrgot
Co: Hasptel Abei Sullivan, John; Garland, Buddy
Subject:

File: promised edits.doc >>

2
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qi
Wliliams, Ronald L rca. A b() yes .- ^ 3 p,

From: Darrell Beschen
Sent Tuesday, February 20. 2001 4:25 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Margot Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: REGIONAL iSSUES

wD
regional effects from PO

and d...

The material of interest in that email is highlignted In magenta.....wnich you might consider clftting and pasting
in to this one....d.

i have the maps i referenced if you are interested....d.

141'94
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Williams, Ronald L

Irom: Darrell Beschen
Sent: Tuesday. February 20.2001 4:26 PM
To: Anderson. Margot: Margot Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES
Subject: Re: The Regional piece....reminder

ATTACHMENT.TXT The Short Tem Energy
Situotio... this is the additional buildings input....only the magenta stuff

counts.....d.
- ..-----.---------. Forwarded c y Darrell BescheniEE'D CE c- 02.20:2001 04:24 PM ...................--- ..

Jerry Dion
02/20/2001 04:06 PM

To: Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE
cc:

Subiect: Re: The Regional piece....reminder

Darrell,

here's what I was able to make of the numbers ... my adds are highlighted in magenta. You might have to
punch up the 'so what' portion of the statements.

Jerry

DARRELL BESCHEN
02.2' 230i C9 -9 A'.

To: #EE-DAS. tEE-ADAS, Kenneth Friedman/EE/DOE@DOE. Jerry Dion/EE/DOE@DOE. Linda Silverman/EE/DOEDOE,
Ellyn Krevitz/EE/DOE@DOE. Ed Wall/EE/DOE@DOE. David Rodgers/EE/DOE@DOE. Douglas
Kaempf/EE/DOE@DOE

cc Gail McKrnley/EE/DOE@DOE. Phillip Tseng/EE/DOE@DOE. Peggy Podolak/EE/DOE@DOE. William
Noel/EE/DOE@DOE. Philip Overholt/EE/DOE@DOE. Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOE@DOE. Sam
Baldwin/EE/DOE@DOE. Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE. Michael York/EE/DOE@DOE. Joel
Ruobn/EE/DOE@DOE. Nancy Jeflery/EE/DOE®DOE. Philip Patterson/EE/DOE@DOE

SuDlect. The Regional piece....remnder
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ATTACHMENT.TXT

<<c Document Link >>

Replica ID = 0x85256502:0x491d20

Document ID = Ox5e502alb:Oxaaaf40ca-0x85256197:0x6cla32

View ID = Oxec9593f5:0x4235368c-0x852569f9:0x50d05e
<< End >>>

Page 1
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Williams, Ronald L sL') - v Cl . 1 Ie

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:59 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: almost

Thanks. WH called and said we have until 8 or 9 tomorrow mominc
I should be done in 30 minutes or so and will email

It to you.

-Originl Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:57 PM
To: Keliher, Joseph
Subject: almost

Joe,

I want to read for typos (working too fast) but here is the section and the regional stuff. Will take about an hour.

Margot << File: secl 3 jk.DOC >> c< File: regional effects next 6 months. doc.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 6:33 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John
Subject: NEP drafts

Chapter 4 - efficiency
mbzsfb... I have a couple of brief follow-up questions/itemsQ

Of course, please let us know if you need anything further.

Thanks.

Mary Beth Zimmerman
6-7249

14205
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, February 20.2001 7:23 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Anderson, Margot; Haspel. Abe; Sullivan, John
Subject: RE: NEP drafts

2 Let me think about that.

3. Thank you.

sec7.doc

---- Original Message---
From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 6:33 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc Anderson, Margot: Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John
Subject: NEP drafts

I have a couple of brief follow-up questions/itemt

14213
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Of course, please let us know it you need anything further.

Thanks,

Mary Beth Zimmerman
6-7249
<< File: Chapter 4 *- efficiency mbzsfb.doc >>
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